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INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF MUTTONTOWN
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2008
7:00 p.m.
BEFORE:

CARL JUUL NIELSEN, DEPUTY MAYOR
PAT MILLER, TRUSTEE

STEVEN FINE, TRUSTEE

HEATHER BARTHOLOMEW, TRUSTEE
MARY MARKS, TRUSTEE

KEVIN SPILLANE, TRUSTEE

ALSO PRESENT:

JULTANNE BECKERMAN, MAYOR

STEVEN LEVENTHAL, VILLAGE ATTORNEY
PAUL STEVENS, VILLAGE ENGINEER
LTSA LOLIS, CLERK

RAZ TAFURO, COMMISSIONER

TONY TUSCANGC, SUPT. OF HIGHWAYS

AGENDA:

SPECIAL USE PERMIT: Jewish congregation of Brookville's
Application to construct a House of worship and for a
praft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS§ comments.

MAYOR BECKERMAN: Good evening, give us a
moment. Take your time, we have one Trustee MIA. we'1l
give her just a moment or two.

Good evening everyone. Thank you for
coming this evening. I am going to open this special
meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Incorporated
village of Muttontown for September 24, 2008.

There she is, Trustee Bartholomew. We knew

Page 1 ’ ‘



_ 2520_vi11aﬁe[1][1].muttontown_092408.txt
if we went slowly enough she would be here. So sorry.

_ once again, I would T1ike to thank you all
for coming this evening. First on tonight's agenda is
the hearing for the special use permit on the Jewish
congregation of Brookville, They have an application to
construct a house of worship.

_ ) This meeting is for that special use
application and also for their Draft Environmental
Impact Statement comments. At this time I am going to
recuse myself from this application as_I am a congregant
of the Jewish Congregation of Brookville.

1'17 turn the meeting over to the Deputy
Mayor.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Thank you,
julianne. I am going to turn this to Steven Leventhal
our village counsel and he'l1l give a brief introduction
on what we hope to accomplishing tonight.

MR. LEVENTHAL: I am going to briefly
describe what the procedure is that is taking place
tonight so that everybody understands what we are doing.
Then T am going to recommend that the Board hear from
3im Murphy the applicant's. attorney. :

The purpose of tonight's meeting is two
fold. The first is to hear the applicant's presentation
with respect to its application for a special use Eermit
to develop a synagogue on the east side of New_Yor
State Route 106 between Brookville Road and Bella Sonia
Court in Muttontown.

The second is to hear comments from the
public with respect to the braft Environmental Imgact
Statement prepared by the_applicant and accepted the
Board of Trustees as complete and adequate for public
review. )

Because of the scope of this project 1in
accordance with the regulations of New York State
Environmental qQuality Review Act, also known_as SEQRA,
the Board of Trustees upon review of the application
determined that the qroposed development of the
sznagogqe might result in significant adverse impact on
the environment.

Accordingly, pursuant to SEQRA the Board
of Trustees issued a positive declaration that required

the and applicant to prepare a praft Environmental
Impact Statement to address various environmental 1m€act
issues identified in the positive declaration as well as
in the final scope 1issued by the Board of Trustees.

: These issues included soil and topography,
water resources and storm water management, ecology,
Tand use zoning and community character, trans ortation,
noise, community facilities and services, aesthetics and
cultural resources and construction impacts.

Both hearings, that is the hearing on
aﬁp1ication for special use permit and the hearing on
the praft Environmental Impact Statement, both hear1ngs
will be held at the same time and the applicant will be
asked to come up first to make its presentation to the
Board of Trustees.

once the applicant has concluded its
presentation, the Board of Trustees mag ask guestions of

. - page




) 2520_village[1][1] .muttontown_092408.txt
the applicant. Thereafter the public will be asked to
make its comments on the praft Environmental Impact
Statement.

. ~ oral and written comments will be accepted
this evening, and also at a meeting to be scheduled
dur1nﬁ the month of October. We're going to re-notice
this hearing and schedule another date in October for
reasons that the applicant's counsel will explain.

The comments made by the public will not be
answered this evening. The purpose is for the Board to
hear the public's comments.

comments made this evening are being taken
by our stenographer along with comments that may be
raised by the Board of Trustees, its consultants who are’
here tonight and other involved agencies or interested
parties in accordance with SEQRA will be addressed in a
Final Environmental Impact Statement that will be
prepared by the applicant and submitted to the Board of
Trustees for its review.

when the Final Environmental Impact
statement is deemed acceptable by the Board, the Board
will File it and will circulate it for public review for
a minimum of 10 days.

After that in accordance with SEQRA the
Board of Trustees will issue its findings statement
which represents the Board's conclusions with respect to
the environmental impacts associated with the proposal
and the mitigation measures that must be employed to

minimize those impacts.

After the adoption of the findings
statement the Board of Trustees will have completed all
SEQRA requirements and will be able to make decision on
this special permit application.

with that, unless the Board has guestions
for me, I will suggest that we turn this over to Jim
Murphy. .
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Any questions
from the Board? Mr. Murphy?

MR. MURPHY: Yes. Good evening Mr. Chairman
and Members of the Board. For the record my name is
James Murphy with the Taw firm of Murphy and Lynch. .

we represent the applicant this evening as
well as we represent the applicant for 'now many years.
The first time we came before this Board was_in 2004,
the application had been filed with this village to '
construct a synagogue on 106 north of Brookvilie Road on
the east side of 106 and south of Bella Sonia. And as a
result over these past years there have been a number of
public hearings and meetings held with the village, and

those meetings and pubTlic hearings have resulted 1in
improvements on the project as originally designed and
proposed in 2004. ) o
As village counsel has advised, this

articular public hearing, is scheduled to be two_

ranched. One 1s to provide and encourage the public to
make comments with regard to the drafted environmental
impact statement that the village has deemed to be
complete for purposes of and ready for public review.
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_The public notice that had been mailed out
to the neighbors pursuant to the statute failed to
adequately identify the size of the property to be
built. It stated that the synagogue was proposed to be
13,800 square feet in size, and in reality that was
originally the proposed size, but through the evolution
of these public hearings the size has been increased to
a two lével proposed syna%ogue possessing a square
footage of 22,173 square Teet with a footprint with two
levels with regard to that 22,000 square foot parcel. A
footprints of 14,195. But because the size has been
increased, it, in turn, requires us to do a public
notice once again.

. That may seem 1ike a_disadvantage in one
sense, but actually I believe a blessing in disguise, if
T don't over work that word; to the extent this is a
complex apﬁ11cation in relation to not only the project
but also the importance_to the village and the
ogportun1ty for the public to have as much insight into
this project and the opportunity to make their .comments
known to you; that is, this Board as lead agenCﬁ is very
helpful as you will be reviewing, as Mr. Levent al has
stated these comments to be %iven by the concerned
parties in the preparation of that Final Environmental
Impact Statement.

The impact statement in draft form is very
thick. Tt will be thicker. It is anticipated when it
becomes the final impact statement to_the extent that it
will contain, if histor¥ repeats itself, certain
revisions, certain supplements, will contain the
comments made by the public, as well as lead agent's
response to those comments.

Just to give the audience a temporal frame
of reference, back in March '07 this Board declared
itself the lead agent and also declared that this
project may have significant adverse impact on the
environment and three months Tater in June '07 this
Board identified those environmental concerns; and in
doing so, although the¥ have broken out in 18 different
itemizations, read collectively, they focus on the
following generic areas of concern; that is the clearing
of vegetation and regrading, drainage, change in traffic
qqtﬁerns and parking, site parking concerns, as well as

ighting.

? what T would 1ike to do, if I might, is, we
have a series of exhibit boards that might be helpful
For both the Board and for the audience to get a sense
as to this project. .

one of the concerns that has been expressed
to me over time in this pass week or so with regard to

neighbors that have been calling me with regard to this
project has been related to par ing. The project
proposes 90 parking spaces with 52 parking spaces being
paved and 33 parking spaces provided for grass pavers
fhen another five parking spaces down toward the -
entrance for the total of 90 spaces. ‘

For a Congregation which presently 1s
sharing space with the Brookville reform church 1in
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Brookville, in that sharing of space, it just doesn't
adequately address the needs and concerns of this
congregation; because such is not satisfied, with the
present arrangement with the Brookville Reform Church
this proposed structure has been submitted to this Board
and under consideration for some time now.

The building it is proposing has 247 fixed
seats. We have 150 families as members of the
congregation currently.

I think what I would Tike to do is since --
is Alan here yet? Since a majority of the questions
fielded to me so far by concerned neighbors relates to
traffic and the parking perhaps we might Tead off with
that concern since it seems to be a prominent concern.

 MR. LEVENTHAL: Are those boards
enlargements of exhibits considered in the impact
statement? ' '

MR. MURPHY: The answer is, yes, thay are.

MR. LEVENTHAL: We don't need to mark them.

MR. MURPHY: As I 'stated we had improper
notice, it was my fault for not catching the error
before it was mailed out. We had the opportunity to do
two things. we could have re-noticed everyone in terms
of mai1ing and we'll have to do this again in october,
or give the concerned_residents the opportunity to come
not only tonight and listen but also to come in october
so they get two bites of the apple metaphorically
speaking.

so that since the next meeting will be the
properly noticed meetin% it was at that time with reﬁard
to any exhibits marked for exhibits, that would be the
proper form to do so, as opposed to simply continue this
meeting now and adjourned it since we are all here,
everyone is ready to go; those neighbors able to be
present exEressed interest in com1n%_down and said let's
maintain the scheduled modus operandi .for this evening
understanding there will be_a repetition, but repetition
often proves te be worthwhile.

So with regard to this -- for instance, we
have the opportunity with regard to computerization for
the october meetin% to put a screen up and show a number
of things that will be more helpful to the audience, I

think, at that time when we have that formal hearing as
opposed to this informal presentation vis-a-vis the
notice requirements.

In addressing the concerns of parking, I
mentioned before I'11 have Alan King from Cameron
Engineering who has done traffic reports for the subject
property.
we have 90 parking spaces, Part of the
evolutionary process in regard to parking is in earlier

years, earlier plans provided for more parking, paved

parking at the site. As that has been reviewed and
reviewed, it was deemed to be expressed by many that we
have 6.l-acres here, in the E-3 Zoning District and
prior to this application, the subject property has been
approved for two bui1d1nﬁ Tots.
There was the concern that with regard to
the needs of the Congregation, espec1a;1y to high holy °
Page
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days in which there will be substantially more people
then normal attendance on_a week to week basis, that it
would not be environmentally prudent to asphalt a great
portion of that 6.1 acre parcel and try to maintain the
picolic (ph) beauty and serenity of this site not only
for intrinsic benefits but also for re11g10us purposes,

To minimize the parking as best as possible
and to have the parking address the needs on a week to

week basis, we have made arrangement with Long Island
university for off site parking when a particular need,
for instance, the high holidays such as Rosh shana and a
vom Kippur, to have off site parking at LIU and there
will be busing pursuant to that agreement with LIU.
Those congregants and attendees of the various religious
ceremonies would be going to LIU, be bused over and
bused back.

so that seems to be the best of all
possible worlds. we looked at other off site parking
arrangements with regard to Jericho High School, et
cetera, but Long Island University seemed to be most
amenable to such a proposal.

, DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: There will be no
parking on 1067 . _
MR. MURPHY: Absolutely no parking on 106. I
have spoken to a number of residents that expressed
concern with regard to such.

I have SEOken to a number of residents who
are concerned about the size of this facility, it

growing larger in times to come as some other religious :

Institutions and churches and synagogues have and say
how are we going to protect that size and not have a
burden on 106 and parking along 1067 Those are some of
the questions that we have been focusing on and Alan

King will be addressing; but absolutely a prohibition
with regard to 106 parking.

Comment 57

DEPUTY MAYGR JUUL-NIELSEN: This has been a
stable congregation for a number of years?
MR. MURPHY: It has.

Comment 27

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: You might have
to defer to the Rabbi on this, how many congregants come
on a weekly basis and not the high holy days? Can you
guesstimate that?

MR. MURPHY: Yes. I think we have, if
perhaps the Rabbi by might step forward.

: . RABBI MOSKOWITZ: Rabbis tend to exaggerate
the answer to this. Rabbi Moskowitz, For a typical
Fridag night service on average I would say we have
probably 50 people come to services Friday night.

Depending on the bar mitzvahs Saturdax morning; it could

be 150 to 200 people for a bar mitzvah. That's my guess.
on a typical Friday or saturday.

puring the week we have Hebrew school, we
have about 120 schools in third through seventh grade;
so an average about 30 kids per grade that come at
different times. I imagine we would_see some Erowth but
those numbers have been pretty stable for a while.

Comment 15

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: You hope to keep
the school going there?
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. RABBI MOSKOWITZ: Yes, that is one of the
major needs actually.
. DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: How many days 1is
that in the week?

RABBI MOSKOWITZ: Hebrew school meets once a
week for each grade; third through seventh grade each of
them come at a different time. I would hope with our own
building some of the kids might come, Tike the third and
forth grade would meet at the same time. Right now
because of space constraints at the church we can only
have one grade at a time. Maybe if the building allows
it to condense some of those times; but the Hegrew
school will continue. That is one of our strongest
needs. We're using the church a great deal and the space

is, theg are incredibly generous allowing us to use the
u

space, but it's not adequate for our needs. That's one
of the things we want to address in our building.

Comment 16

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Thank you,
Rabbi. Mr. Murphy? '

* MR. MURPHY: Yes, Actua11ﬁ a thought has
occurred to me in terms of before we have Alan speak on
traffic and parking, erhaﬁs it would -- for the benefit
of the audience -- I have had a couple of residents,
they may or may not be here, one is for certain, not
clear on the approval process with regard to this

application in terms of believing that it was their
impression as expressed to me that the construction of a
synagogue or religious institution was as a matter of
right in a residential District, I had stated to-them,
there may be those not so familiar with such, that such.
requires a special use permit to be granted by this
Board which is the reason we are here as well as
concerns for the need for variances with regard to
parking; how many parking spaces required by the village
for a facility such as proposed in this instance,

T have advised there are no parking
requirements that have been spelled out by this
municipality or other municipalities or no state
requirements for such. Its designed on what are the
needs and that is incorporated within in the special_ use
permits process, what are the needs for this particular
aﬁp1icant and can such be met with regard ‘to the size of
the parcel and its location. It's done on an ad hoc,
case bg case basis and not a statutory restriction. That
might be some what clarifying to some of the residents
who so expressed that concern, :

Let us move to first, parking and traffic.
1 would 1ike Alan King to please step forward with
permission of the Board to testify after giving his
notice of appearance to you, :

MR. KING: Allan J. King, 3r., Licensed
professional Engineer with the firm of Cameron
Engineering, I am in charﬁe of the traffic
transportation services that the firm prepares.

As anybody that has read the document knows
we did a very detailed traffic impact study and parking
analysis far this pro%ect. There are pages and pages
of information. I would Tike to do a qgic summary and
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then I'm here to answer gquestions,
we did a traffic study that essentially
Tooked at Route 106 at Muttontown Road; 106 at Titus
path, 106 at Brookville Road and then at the site
driveway.

_ We Tooked at high holiday services on site
at the existing facility. We looked at it -- not just at
the fac111p¥.but also at the university. We also Tooked
at the facility about 12 different times to see what
kind of Eark1ng demands, traffic demands, over at the
church that they curreptly had today.

~ we have also Tooked at the national
standards to see what kind of parking, what kind of
traffic would be necessary for this type of facility.
The facility has 90 parking spaces. We
believe that that, for mast of their times, most of
their events, would be more than sufficient. It's very

documented in the study. I can go through it in great
detail but essentially what we did is we looked at all
of the different times, events bar mitzvahs, different
ho11daﬁs and stuff that they had at the facility; we
went through them all and we documented what was going
on there at that time.

we did calculate and discuss with New York
state DOT the access locations. We prepared plans. Those

plans have been reviewed by the state, they nave a set

of minor comments; but essentially it concurred with our
conclusions of our traffic study which is that the
median should be closed directly across from the site to
prevent anybody from weaving in this area.

-The DOT has concurred with that. They asked
for some additional details but essentially they are in
agreement with that. Their Tlatest review Tetter was
August of this year.

Just to kind of go through the methodology
of what we did, we reviewed all existing conditions at
the surrounding property and the surrounding area and we
determined no built scenario, if this_project was not
built, and then we determined the built scenario, 1f the

project is built, and we calculated the levels of

service using national accepted standard of high
capacity software.

what we determined was at the study
Tocations there was no impact from this facility.

we also looked at the high holiday build
conditions, which would only have the 90 sites utilized
then the bus coming back and forth from the university.
we analyzed that condition. Again, we did not determine
any impact and the levels of were not effected at the
study intersections.

we Tlooked at the parkin% in great detail. I
could go through this -~ it is significant. so I would
suggest that maybe I can answer guestions at this point
if you have any. :

TRUSTEE MILLER: You say they are going to
close the median?

MR. KING: We have. analyzed the_traffic
study and recommended that the median directly across
from the property.be closed. The State has concurred
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with the conclusions of that study.
TRUSTEE MILLER: What does that mean?

_ MR. KING: They have agreed we can close
the median. The reason suggesting we close the median is
we don't want somebody coming out of the side trying to
weave a cross the road and to make a U turn. This was
something discussed in great detail a year and a half
ago in front of this Board. what this Board asked us to

do is look at the next U turn in detail, analyze that to
make sure there would be no effect by moving the cars up
to that location. We did analyze that and there is no
effect by that.

Comment 36

TRUSTEE MILLER: The other question I have,

" 45 if you have a school there, children normally where

there are schools and children the speed Timit 1is
reduced to 25 miles an hour. Most of the other areas.

MR. KING: That would be in a public school

zone,
TRUSTEE MILLER: In your case there would be
no slow down of traffic on 1067
MR. KING: No. I believe the State would
not allow us to do 1it.

Comment 43

. DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: I have done the
site review with 106, it's absolutely essential that we
close that down, that could be a death trap there.

MR. KING: That is the reason we
recommended and the State has agreed with our
recommendation.

Comment 36

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: How many buses
do you anticipate on_the high holy days, one bus? Like
a big school bus, yellow school bus?

MR. KINGS: We are anticipating 25 passenger
in our analysis; it certainly could be larger w ich

means less buses.

Comment 46

TRUSTEE MARKS: could you speak to_the fact
for the high holy days there are 90 spots available.
what mechanism is in place, if 90 spots are taken and I
am running late and I get to the synagogue and I want to
go in and I don't_have time to get up to LIU, what
mechanism is in place to prevent that kind of issue
where someone needs to get in or wants to get in?

MR. KINGS: I believe the intention of the
applicant is to only assign either a pass or some sort
of permission to park at the site. You are going to know
whether you are allowed or not allowed to, You are not
going to be allowed on the site, I am assuming they will
do a pass so you wouldn't be allowed to go on the site
if you don't have a pass. You would know you are not a
allowed do go there.

Comment 49

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: Will there be
valet parking on the high holy days?

MR. KING: It has been discussed. At this
ﬁoint it's to use the university parking. Even if you
ad valet you couldn't accommodate everyone. You would
sti1l have to use the university.

MR. LEVENTHAL: Please describe the steps
you took to evaluate the avai1abi11t% of parkin? at the
Long Island University facility whic undoubtedly has
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its own parking issues.

MR. KING: It does. If I can just refer to
the document. It is detailed in here. T'711 get it for
you in a second. What we essentially did was had our
engineers out there observing the traffic conditions
during high holy days in_2006.

what I was looking for was the exact days
we were out there., I apologize, I meant to tag it.

MR. LEVENTHAL: I think it is 6-2.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: That's fairly
arbitrary because the date keeps changing.

MR. KING: The date does change, that's
correct. But what we did is we observed the conditions
at the site at the university during the high holy days.
RUt they do change, that’'s correct. We believe thére is
adequate parking at the university to accommodate the
facility; that is why the university entered into the
agreement.

MR. MURPHY: If I may interject for a
moment, for the high holidays presently, the
congregation has its services at Hillwood Commons, at
LIU; so that the parking needs at LIU are satisfactory
vis a vie that parking because that's what they're doing
currently.
"DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: okay.

MR. LEVENTHAL: Thank you.

Comment 52-53

TRUSTEE MARKS: Has the group_then
considered or discussed what route they would be taking
to and from LIU on the high holy days?

MR, KINGS: It has not been beyond the
analysis at the study intersections. once we found no
impact at the study intersections we didn't go further
with the route; typically there is no need to do that.
The answer to your guestion is no. We have Jooked at it
at the study locations but not beyond that. '

TRUSTEE MARKS: I don®t know how to exactly
word the next part, but it would seem to me Togical that
using 106 and 25 A would be Tless of invasion to the
village then going through the Jocal streets.

MR. KING: I would agree. I think that's
the logical location to go.

’ TRUSTEE MARKS: I propose that be
considered,

Comment 50

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: That's a wicked

a school bus. If they are

coming down 25 A, down 106 south, you have blocked off
the cross over, you can't go there, you have to make a U
turn, :

MR. KINGS: That's correct. We analyzed .
that in our analysis. we're putting a left turn lane in

at that location. That's part of the DOT, New York State
Department of Transportation plans we prepared. We're
actually putting the Teft turn lane in there to
accommodate that.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: T Tost you
Left turn where?

MR. KING: Brookville Road. Because closing
the median we're going to encourage people to go down
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that, so we analyzed that and proposed that to the
State; they concurred.
. _ DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: There is. enough
turning radius to get a bus around there?
' MR. KING: VYes, there is. As part of the
design we had to look at that.

Comment 37

TRUSTEE MARKS: T would Tike that to be
included in having a route that you proposed, whatever
route it be, but I would like that to be part of the
package because I think that is very important to the
community.

MR. KING: As part of the SEQRA process
that's your right to reguest that we do that and we put
it in there. And we will do that.

Comment 50

_ TRUSTEE MARKS: I would also ask there be a
standard formalized plan for on the high holy days and
any other time where there is -- where you are at risk

to overflow the ﬁarking Tot; whether a wedding, bar '
mitzvah, or the high holy days what mechanism is put
into place to prevent people being in a rush and parking
on Route 106, so there's a formalized mechanism in place
to prevent that from happening that we are aware.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: I observed the
North Shore templie there_for 30 years since I Tived
here, that the cars go all the way to Village of
Muttontown down there on high holy days. They have a
pretty sizable parking lot too. I someone -- like ‘she
said 1f someone is late to temple they're going to get
there one waﬁ or another. I think that that is something
that really has to be overseen.

Comment 49

MR. LEVENTHAL: I was wondering, what is the

duration of your agreement with Long Island University?
" MR. KTNG: I would defer to counsel for -

that.

MR. MURPHY: The agreement is renewable, of
course; but operating on a 1l0-year basis.

TRUSTEE SPILLANE: Will we get that 1in
writing?

MR. MURPHY: Yes. We already have it
writing. That is part of the DEIS.

MR. KING: I think you have been trying to
ask a question for a while.

Comment 54

TRUSTEE FINE: In a 1ittle more_detail when
you say no impact, could you explain that a Tittle bit
further?

_ MR. KING: sure. what we do is we look at,
we have people ?o out to the intersections, count cars
that are going left, going through, going right, we do
that over a longer period of time and then we find the
highest hour within that time period, then what we do 1is
use a nationally recognized software, Highwa% Capacity
Software based on the Highway Capacity Manual, w ich 1s

the method for analyzing the levels of service or how an

intersection operates. we do that and we determine a
base]ine condition; how it operates today,

You grade it just Tike_school A, B, C, D, E

and F. oOnce we determine that baseline condition, then

we proceed to add in other plan projects that have been

identified. somebody else may be proposing something in
pPage 11
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the area, we get verification of what that s, we
include that 1in. :

we add a growth factor to increase it to
the build year. So if we have -- let's say traffic
counts are done randomly 2006, and we are not going to
open the project until 2010, we adgust it by a New York
State growth factor up to that number so that we have
traffic volumes that are baseline condition at the year

2010, 2011, whatever that year we determined €s.

At that point, we then use whether it is a
similar site study of observing the existing site in
this case, how much traffic comes in and out or we use
national standards_of projecting traffic. We proceed to
impose on the baseline condition, the new traffic. we
run another analysis of it. we look to see +if there's a

change in that. So if the intersection was operating at

a B, we look to see does it changes from a B to C or D
gr ékomethi ng, then if it does we Took to improve it Comment 48
ack.

In this particular case there was no
changes in level of service?

TRUSTEE MILLER: 90 cars, 90 parking spots.

TRUSTEE FINE: How many cars coming
through?

TRUSTEE MILLER: There would be 90 --

TRUSTEE FINE: They provided for 90 because
they're going to have as much, as many as 200 cars ~--

DEPUTY MAYOR, JUUL~NIELSEN: what's the
maximum cars allowed, 90, one for each space, right?

MR. KING: Parked on site. That doesn't
necessarily mean all 90 come in in a one hour period or
all 90 leave in a one hour period.

TRUSTEE MILLER: Most services they do.

MR. KING: Actua11K, what we did look at,
in this particular Tlocation wit this use, the weekend
-- the weekday P. M. hour condition which is when the
school is in use, there are 24 cars over an hour period
that enter, 24 over an hour Eeriod that exit. We
actually had on Ssaturday pee condition 109 vehicles
over a one hour period. So there are.a few that come in
and drop off and Teave. -

TRUSTEE MILLER: But on high holy day --

45 P ﬂa._KING: on high holy day that is a
ifferent condition. .

TRUSTEE MILLER: That's a condition I am Comment 47
discussing. .

MR. KING: They are not going there,

TRUSTEE MILLER: You have 90 cars going
there?

MR. KING: Correct. That's right, That's
been analyzed in the study.

TRUSTEE MILLER: That wouldn't impact? 90
cars slowing up and going into_one Tocation?

MR. KING: We analyzed that and there is no
impact of that. when you Took at 106 with 25,000 :
vehicles a day, that 90 over --

TRUSTEE MILLER: But they are not_slowing
down to go somewhere. Theey are all moving along.

Page 12
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MR. KING: The only thing is that_generally
when people are coming in and out of this facility 106
is not at its busiest times.

TRUSTEE MILLER: will there be a 1ight of
any kind?

MR. KING: 1In the drivewaﬁ?

TRUSTEE MILLER: A new Tight of any kind?

MR. KING: There is no ability to put a new
Tight in because New York State DOT will not allow us to
because we don't have enough traffic to warrant it. So
the answer is no, and I don't think there ever will be.

Comment 47

Comment 29

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Let me ask you
in the DEIS page 3-31 it says and I quote "even assuming
ya]et“parkinﬁ_and or additional grass paver areas are
used on the high holy days only 150 cars can be parked
on site.” That seems incongruous with the 90 spaces?
wherée are the other 60 cars going to be parked on the
grass?

MR. KING: Which section was that?

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: 3-31. under high
hg1iday parking, second paragraph. I was confused by
that.

MR. KING: 3317

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: 2nd paragraph
under high holy days.

T am confused where the other 60 cars are
going to be parked?

MR. KING: That is if valet parking was
utilized.

: DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: where would the
valets park the cars? :

MR. KING: Wwhat would happen is when you
utilize valet parking, you don't have to maintain the
isles, you can fill parking within those isles because
you as an individual don't have to go get your_ car,
someone else is getting your car. Same as a valet in a
restaurant. .

' when you go to a restaurant in a valet, .as
I am sure you observed, you can put a_lot more cars then
if you were allowed to park it yourself.

Comment 60

. DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: That will still
allow the fire and ambulance equipment to get in and
ready access to the synagogue?

MR. KING: Yes. Because that would only be
utiéized in the parking Tot area, not in the access
road.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: Looking at the
Tot there, it doesn't -- I_don't see another 60 cars in
there unless you were really blocking access there. It
just doesn't Took Tike there is enough --

MR. KING: It wouldn't block the access to
the facility.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Even access to
get from 106 to the temple, God forbid a fire or need a

ambulance or something -- ) )
MR. KING: That valet would be in the
parking Tot area itself, not 1in the access roadway.

Comment 61

TRUSTEE MARKS: would people be allowed TO
page 13 .
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use the ?rass to park? I notice a very clear delineated
word called "paved parking" was repeated numerous times.
Tt said to me that that meant, "gee if I couldn't find
paved I just park on the grass." Is that one of the
options that would be permitted?

_ MR. KING: There is overflow parking on the
grass. The intention was not_to pave the entire area. So
at those times when the¥ would need -- on the normal
Friday, saturday, normal services, there would never be
a need or shouldn't be a need to park on the overflow
parking areas. The overflow grass parking area is for

u

those busier times.
. TRUSTEE MARKS: Could you delineate where
that is?
o MR. KING: Sure. The grass paver area is in
ere. ' '

MR. MURPHY: Alan, if you could turn it so

the audience could see it also.
) MR. KING: This is the grass paver area in
ere.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: That would
accommodate --

MR. KING: I should define it. Grass pavers
are essentially a block that supports the ground but a
allows grass to flow through it. It appears to Took Tike
grass.
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: That's 33 spaces
there., That is part of the 90.

MR. KING: That's correct.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: So I think what .

we were thinking about is where is the other parking
going to be on the grass? You are forgetting that's the
only place you are going to be allowed to use the grass?

MR. KINGS: Yes.

Comment 58

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: okay. Counsel?

MR. LEVENTHAL: Are the on site spaces
sufficient for the volume on bar mitzvahs days and other
special events days other than the high holy days?

MR. KING: For the Targer event days they
would require the use of valet parking but for a typical
events we have analyzed a lot of-the difference events
as T am sure you are aware, they vary in size :

drastically.

MR. LEVENTHAL: The guestion I am askin?, I
guess, is whether the high holy days is when you wou'ld
need off site parking? .

MR. KING: Yes, that is what is anticipated
at this point. That is dictated by the use of the

Comment 59

facility itself.

TRUSTEE MARKS: T am a 1ittle confused. I
hear the Congregation is 150, I hear the initial size of
the building was to be roughly 11,000 square feet.

MR. MURPHY: 13,800.

"TRUSTEE MARKS: Now we've bumped up to
22,000 square feet which sort of says to me, are we, is
this going to be such an outstanding facility that now
we'11l be drawing more than our 150 congregants in?

Comment 7 & 24

MR, KINGS: I cannot really answer that.
That goes to growth and growth or anticipated growth of
Page 14
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the facility is something that I guess the Rabbi would
have to answer. . . .
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Rabbi, do you
want to address that?

_ RABBI MOSKOWITZ: our vision for our
syna?ogue is we're trying to create a synago?ue that is
smaller and intimate that's built on persona
connection. So we have talked about how we are going to

control growth; we don't want to be thousand family
synagogue; that is not our vision for the future.

one thing that will cleariy Timit our grow,
is we guarantee solo bat and bar mitzvahs. There only is
so many you. can do in a %ear; there is probably 40
weekends, give or take that you can actually have a bat
or bar mitzvah -- no one wants to have one in July and
August. -

so that grade size, even if we were having
a few more, you can have a bar mitzvah in the morning,
one in the afternoon that would certainly control our
growth. I see us grow1nﬁ beyond our 150 families but not
growing exponentially that we will be a mega synagogue.
That 1s not our vision.

Comment 25

TRUSTEE MARKS: Do you have any pro?osed_'f
Timit in terms of the number of families you wil
accommodate?

RABRI MOSKOWITZ: I don't think we would put
a cap. It would be controiled merely by the factor of
solo bar and bat mitzvahs; we're not going to twin and
triple kids on Saturday morning.

Quite frankly one of the_things I 1like to
meet with a1l the kids and work with a1l the kids for
the bar and bat mitzvahs; I don't have unlimited hours
in a week so that would also be a factor in Timiting our

size for the future. The other piece I should say we
always envisioned being able to sit together as one
community .for the high holidays as opﬁosed to many
reform synagogues, as you are aware, have an early
service and late service which allows them to double in
size: but we want to be able to be together as one
community. So those two factors would control our growth
and 1imit our growth for the future; I don't think we
would say it has to be this number. I don't think that
would be wise.

Comment 25

TRUSTEE MARKS: I am-not familiar with the
concept of the Jewish religion very well, forgive me if
I ask a question that seems foolish to you.

In other religions the person who is the
Rabbi, or excuse me the person who is involved with the
spiritual congregation isn't always the same; he 1is
there one year and then five years down the road -- are
you, I mean, you could die, God forbid, and you --

dvi RABBI MOSKOWITZ: I am not planning on
ying. :

TRUSTEE MARKS: But what your theory is
right now is very charminﬁ and very fitting and in my
mind with what T would 1like to see here but I am nervous
somebody else at some other time for whatever reason --

RABBI MOSKOWITZ: Could have a different

page 15
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vision.

TRUSTEE MARKS: Could have a different
vision. ‘ ~
RABBI MOSKOWITZ: I understand what you are
asking. I think the founders share my vision. I just
started my 10th year; I'm not Tanning on going
anywhere. So I have had more than half my career here at
the synagogue.

I plan on staying with the synagogue. The
Teadership and I have been workinﬁ together for a long
time and we all very much share that vision.
. . Ihcan%t guarant$§, there gs ﬂothing 1iEe
that that another Tleader could come and change 1t; but T
think everyone involved now, this is our commitment. We Comment 26
really feel there is ETenty'of big synagogues onh Long -
Island; that is not what we need to reproduce. That 1s
not our vision.

My wife actually is_also a Rabbi, works at
a large synagogue and there is plenty of those, we are
not doing that; we are doing something different. That
is the best I can say. We share that vision.

. TRUSTEE SPILLANE: In the 10 years that you
have been there has your synagogue grown?
RABBT MOSKOWITZ: Approximately doubled in

size.
Comment 27

TRUSTEE SPILLANE: poubled in size in
10 years. . .
RABBI MOSKOWITZ: Approximately. So, again,

Rabbis exaggerate; maybe only 30 percent ﬁrowth.
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: That is also,
you have to remember, that is_at a borrowed facility.
Maybe something Tike this would drawer new peocple. You
might have potential to grow more.
5 don’ EABBI MOSKOWITZ: We dgdhope to.gr9w1?ore
ut we don't hope to grow, as I said, exponentially; we
don't want to be so large that I don't know the : Comment 28
congregation and the congregants don't know each other,
' many of us you can observe, you can walk
into a large synagogue and feel like stranger 1in your
own home. That is what we are trying to build different;
everyone knows each other and there 1s a strong sense of
community.

TRUSTEE MARKS: why did you growth to
22,000 square feet? How did that sort of -- 13,000 to
roughly to 22,000; that's a pretty big growth sprout.

RABBI MOSKOWITZ: Jim, do you want to

answer?
' MR. MURPHY: In terms of increase in size. Comment 7
: RAEBI MOSKOWITZ: We have man¥ programs we -
need many different spaces. So that's rea 1y what that
facility is built for, envisioned for. o
TRUSTEE MARKS: Can you talk a little bit
about the synagogue having catering, so if there's a
wedding ~-
RABBT MOSKOWITZ: We're not putting in-
house catering. our vision is not to have in~house
. catering. There are many synagogues that have that. Comment 18

There are many wonderful catering facilities and clubs
pPage 16
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but T don't think that is what we need to provide_for
our membership. We_will have a kitchen tﬁat will be
able to have a nice luncheon or something; but you would
not be able to have a large catering facility as many
synagogues have.

) TRUSTEE MARKS:. So in terms of a wedding,
bar mitzvah you would be able to have a Kittish
afterwards at the facility but it minimizes the size and
then for a wedding it would not be a facility for a
reception.

RABBI MOSKOWITZ: Depends on what size
wedding. It's not going to be a facility -- we don't
envision it-is something people would want to do. people
have said to me when we have our own synagogue they
would have a bat or bar mitzvah, which most of our

" community is in bar or bat mitzvah age now, not weddin

age, that they would have a nice Shagbath service in tne

morning, a luncheon afterwards then maybe a party
afterwards somewhere else, a Saturday night party at a
club or somewhere else but not at the facility.

Comment 18

COMMISSIONER TAFURO: Commissioner Raz
Tafuro, of the village of Muttontown. The one that s
down near the Fire house that has been down there?

RABBI MOSKOWITZ: Oyster Bay Jewish Center
or North Shore on Jericho --

COMMISSIONER TAFURO: That has been no
problem at all for the years, I have been here 40
something years.

RABBI MOSKOWITZ: And they have in-house
caterer as well. So that would be more,

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: They use the
parking across the street there.

"RABBL MOSKOWITZ: They do; but that is also
with an in-house caterer, people that are not members
can use the facility. That is something that we're not
envisioning..

TRUSTEE SPILLANE: So there would be no
evening affairs?

RABBI MOSKOWITZ: I didn't say that. There
could be an evening part¥ but it would be primarily for
our members; that would Timit that as well. When you
have in-house caterer the caterer wants 1o have every

|
Saturday night booked, whether it is a member or not a
member of the synagogue. Some members might want to have

a saturday night party but it would be T1imited by the
size and scope of the building.

Comment 19

TRUSTEE SPILLANE: When you say " rimarily™
for your members you mean just the members could have a
party there or someone on the outside could?

RABBI MOSKOWITZ: It's not -- it is a
synagogue for the membershiﬁ. The membership is building
it and its going to serve the members. oOnce you don't
have an in-house caterer, I think the in-house caterer
has an agenda to bring in outside members. We don't have
that agenda. We want people to join the synagogue but
not to rent it out.

Comment 20

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: There was
understanding that there is no catering.
RABBI MOSKOWITZ: Yeah. There may well be
. page 17
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Comment 21

parties, catered parties but for the members.,

. ) DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Let's open this
discussion to the traffic. Let's break this down in
sections because we are getting a Tittle sidetracked
here to the audience and our residents. If you could
just state your name for the record.

MRS. NEIBERG SMITH: I 1ive in Muttontown,

right off 106. My question, he was talking about the

traffic, sorry, you said the median is going to be
closed across from the temple. If I am not mistaken the
next median is mine I am off Francis Drive.

MR. KING: The next one is Titus Path.

MRS. NEIBERG SMITH: Does it have a turning

VOICE: It does not.

MR. LEVENTHAL: If we can keep the record
clear we need to have your name.

MRS. NEIBERG SMITH: My understanding is the
next median does not have a turning lane. I am sure most
people in Muttontown_would agree 106 is an incredibly
dangerous road; usually you hope one_car doesn't make
that turn, when there is no turning lane, when it does
-- you watch ?eop1e slamming on their brakes. When there
is a turning lane it certainly doesn't have enough room
for more than two or three cars. '

MK concerh 1is when you have a Congregation
Tetting out school, 30 children per grade, gou only have
two grades each day, 60_kids Teaving, probably about 30
cars and if you have half of them turning around that's
-~ I think creates a very dangerous and serious '
situation on 106. That's my first very real traffic
concern. @

The second concern I could think of is 106,

a Tot of people bike ride and walk on 106. I walk to
Eet my friend on Ironwood_and we walk, I think you will
ave a lot more people walking especially if there is
Timited parking; T think you will have people coming
from' the neighborhood walking and using the temple and
crossing over 106. I think that is a very scary,
dangerous thing on that road. )

And my guestion is, is this reﬁort that
said there is no impact at the median, is this report
something that will be made public that we can read and
ﬁass on? T know I have, there's a conflict with an.Oﬁen

ouse school night, with a meet the teacher night wit
the six graders tonight, I know a lot of moms that are
not here tonight that would Tike to be here that are all
concerned with the safety on 106. That report is
something we would be interested in seein

Comment 39

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: Tﬁank you for
your concerns. It is posted on the website; on our
website. Also we will announce the next meeting in
October, with plenty of advance notice so they can come
and express concerns also.

MR. LEVENTHAL: A hard copy is available.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: And there is a
hard copy: here ready for inspection too,

MRS. NEIBERG SMITH: Can this gentlemen:

Page 18
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address my concerns about the median, because even if
you have three cars turning around, much less 60 on
Hebrew school night or a Friday night service or high
holy day or saturday morning service --

. DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Can you comment
Mr. King?

MR. KING: Of course I can comment. But I
am confused, I thouﬁht the purpose was, as Mr. Murphy
had pointed out, that guestions were going to be
answered as part of the Final Environmental Impact
statement which is the SEQRA process. However to
summarize -- .

' MR. LEVENTHAL: I apologize if I may
interrupt for one second. You are absolutely correct.
There is no requirement that you respond tonight. We're
really here tonight to Tisten to what the public has to
say and everybody goes about their job afterwards and
responds to it in the appropriate time and appropriate
format; but if you wish to respond -- - .

d MR. KING: That I would be more than happy
to do. :

Actua11ﬁ your gquestion, was raised by New
vork State DOT and this Board two years ago. We analyzed
the Titus Path intersection at the reguest of this Board
and New York State DOT because we would be increasing

1eft turns at that Jocation. okay.

“we analyzed it. The Titus Path turn
certainly has a left turn lane. We have measured it. We
have analyzed it, it's there, it exists and is perfectly
capable of handling the additional traffic. That is 1in
the document which you are welcome to review.

Comment 39

MR. KOURTIDES: Renos Kourtides. I Tive on
106, one lot south of the proposed site. I'm famiTiar
with the left turn on the Titus medjan, let's say, there
is a left turn; a left turn lane which would accommodate
three or four cars at one time.

However, I can assure you that in order to
make the U turn, if there is any traffic on 107 more
than one car at a time cannot make a left turn, by the
time the next car comes around there is more traffic
coming south on 106.

so, if there are -a number of cars coming
out of the parking lot trying to make the U turn, it
will create a substantial amount of confusjon and
perhaps some danger.

That's one comments regarding that
particular turn. People coming in a southbound direction
tr¥1nﬁ to make a U turn to access the temﬁ1¢ however,
will have to face the problem at_the Broo ville Road
traffic 1ight where there is no left turn lane. And that

is a verg short turn. And someone raised the question
about a bus being able to make a U turn; the bus cannot

make a U turn especially if a left lane is created which
will make that radius even narrower, smaller.

Comment 40

The other question regarding traffic and
parking is that if parking is permitted in this section,
parking, I note that the driveway proposed, 1in
comparison to the lot next door, which the lot next door
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has a dr1vewa% encroachment 15 feet widthj_the driveway
proposed on the temple side is approximately 30 to
40 feet wide, actually as wide as 106, perhaps, even
including the bicycle path or whatever it is. So when
the question was raised as to where the extra cars could
be parked, it apﬁears.that it's not unlikely that people
will park on either side of that driveway if they come
late for service and they don't have time to go park
somewhere else.

T want to know if there is some Timitations
as to parking on that particular driveway. Even if Kou
have cars on either side there is other width for the
car to go through the middle to get to the parking Tot?
If that's ﬁoing to be permitted or not permitted and if
Thank you. -

" DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Mr. Kingt :

MR. KING: The driveway is 25 feet wide and Comment 62

thats to accommodate two way traffic; people coming in
and out. That's pretty standard for a facility of this
type. Brookville Road will have a Teft turn lane
installed, as I said earlier. That is part of our
application to the New York state DOT. They have come
back with a couple of minor comments but they
essentially okayed us doing that.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: How deep will
that turn be?

MR. KING: Off hand I do not recall, but if
you permit me I can review the plans and Tet you know in
a minute.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Because I Kknow
at the intersection of 25 A and 106 that was a very
short left turn lane, and they Tengthened it a couple of
years ago, that really_did heip. Maybe if we ‘they need
to make a Tonger turn lane, this would be the time to do
it. If we need to modify that.

MR. KING: Essentially that Tane is

. calculated based on the traffic demands. so, I am not

familiar with the one you are talking about when it was -
widened and why it was widened.
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: It wasn't Comment 41
widened, it was Tengthened.
' MR. KING: I suspect it was lengthened

because traffic demand increased. periodically the
authorities, whether it is the State or County will

typically go out and if they need to lengthen them they

do that.

This particular one was based on the
existing traffic lines plus our projections, ItsS
adequately designed to accommodate the Tength of
vehicles that we anticipate.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: But I would
think that a sizable bus in that Teft turn lane would
have to go over into the median in order to make the U
turn. I am thinking about that_intersection there, I
don't think you can make that Teft U turn and stay 1in
106, is that your understanding? There's a wide
shouTlder on 106.
MR.. KING: There's a wide shoulder.
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: But I think you Comment 42
' pPage 20
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have to traverse that wide shoulder, in order to make
the U turn with a significant, it is_a sizable bus. We
also don't have that short of a wheel, a turning radius.
MR. KING: We believe we can do 1it, but
what I can suggest as part of the DEIS, we can provide
diagrams to demonstrate that is the case. .
) DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: We would Tike
that investigated.

MR. KING: That is perfectly fine to do
that. we can do that. Wwe do that all the time.

Comment 42

MRS. GILMARTIN: Elizabeth Gilmartin. Just a
couple of questions, please about this traffic. .

Are you going to make a turning lane? I
don't seem to see it there, there are trees and.
everything, is there going to be a separate turning lane
to get onto that driveway?

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: There will be
qothing in the DEIS for an acceleration, de-acceleration

ane.

MRS. GILMARTIN: My understanding is that
folks would come on down, I guess they could move into
a non-driving Tane, slow up, and then get in there.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Yes.

Comment 30

» MS. GILMARTIN: I will tell ¥ou something,
if a bus is going to be on that turning lane at
Brookville Road that means that other cars can't get in
there. These cars are going to be stopping on 106; that
is scary to me. ]

T have one more gquestion, please. I know
that there is going to be no in-house caterer_ here. Is
there going to be some sort of fellowship hall, whatever
you want to call it, where folks ﬁather Ffor coffee and
cake, bar mitzvahs, things Tike that? And if there s

that, I would like to know how many people can be
accommodated in that hall, please?
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Mr. Murphy?
‘MR. MURPHY: If I might. The portion_of the
synagogue that you refer to is an oneg; that would be an
area in which socialization might take place.

"~ The area 1is large enough to provide for 18
round tables seating 10 for a total of 180 peoE1e in the
one? area. I believe its 3200.square feet in the
building.

MRS. GILMARTIN: The room is 3200 square
feet?
MR. MURPHY: Yes:

Comment 55

Comment 22

Mr. SCLAR: Larry Sclar, I 1ive in Jericho?
Are you taking all public comments or just traffic?

TRUSTEE MILLER: Anyth1ng. ‘ _

MR. SCLAR: I happen to be Jewish. _I live
in the community. You had mentioned it, Kou stole my
Tine when you mentioned_the parking at the North Shore
synagogue during the holidays. It doesn't come down to
106, it goes through all of Syosset, the entire town.

T am also a former member of the temple so
T can tell you anything you want to know about what
happens here. I was a former member.

I want to join this one now. Jews are
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strange peopie; they are T1ike the pied piper, they are
the mice.

unfortunately when I heard what the Rabbi
said, I was very disappointed he has no confidence 1in
himse1f, The day they put a hole in the ground here
there will be 500 people join. It is probably the
first time ever in many, many years that a religious
institution of any kind is bui dinﬁ a building.

Let me tell you what happens when you build
a reform synagogue. Tt's a bar mitzvah factory. That 1is
what its known as, that is what it has always been.

North Shore s na%ogue started off after
they built their catering hall, 15 years ago, they just
threw them out, they grew to 1100 families because now
they had a catering hall; one of the very few reform
synagogues in the community that had a caterer. It
worked great, three, four, bar mitzvahs a weekend,

Then another group came along and built a
synagogue over in plainview, reform, their membership
went right down to 700 members. They did this magic
game, the magic game_is one day Hebrew school. North
Shore is two days. Always been two days. Why does my kid
have to go two days if he can go one day? This is a
reform synagogue.

So Jews in this community shift because

there 15 no housing being built here, wherg'another five
hundred Jewish families are going to move in that_there
is need for more synagogues. After all, this would make

the fourth reform synagogue in this community 1in the
last 15 years. very unusual.

Comment 28

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN; This is an
existing congregation that is just moving from one site
to another.

MR. SCALL: The First 40 families came from
North Shore, they weren't happy, came over there so they
started their own. That is how it happened. There is no
need for another synagogue in community to be honest.
And if you believe that Jews are getting on a bus and
coming to a college and get back on the bus here and go
back to the college, I will tell iou another one, I
didn't say it wrong, I don't think.

Comment 57

secondly, if every one went over to
Hicksville, we had a crisis there with this garage
coming down. we have 15 blocks of different areas where
there 1s metered parking; not_any more, It became
permanent parking s?ots, people take the $15 ticket,
that is cheap 15 dollars and they have a parking spot
and then they get on their train. .

poes anybody think they won't ?ark along
106 there? Tt will never not happen. we all know the’

amount of accidents which we have on 106 now with nobody
parking there. Imagine what hap?ens with people getting
in and out. The proof of this all is, a picture 1s worth
a thousand words; everybody go to North shore Synagogue
Tuesday and see what happens in that community; not just
along that street, go up to Syosset, go behind the
building, in the side streets, go on streets where they
hire private cops, and they don't Tet you in here unless
page 22

Comment 57

Comment 57




) 2520_village[1][1],muttontown_092408. txt
Kou live here. That is the way 1t is. This doesn't only
appen on high holidays, it happens all the time.

The biggest problem they have over there,
theﬁ‘have a big beautiful parking Tot, they have a
parking rule, durin Hebrew classes, every parent comes
in before the school is out and they reverse their car
to pull out. They Tet one row out at a time. Now they
have a new one, 15 parents decide to park on the road,
tell their kids, no, you come out that back door,
because I am not waiting to come out.

106 or 107 I don't care where it is, human
hature, theK are _not waitin? to park, not waiting to
ﬁngdOUt' they will park all over this world on 3

oliday.

Believe me, they are not 150 families, if
you put a hole in the ground there is 400 families and
they can charge whatever they want because Jews won't

miss a beautiful brand new building. It's human nature.
Thank you.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: If there is any
consolation I happen to be the Police Commissioner of
Village of Muttontown and I can assure you that our

- Oyster Bay Police are very efficient and will patrol 106

and will not allow parking there. That's a major
intersection, major highwa connecting the LIE to the
North Shore Communities. That will not happen, certainly
not under my tenure here.

MR. SCLAR: Remember 1in your decisions they
stié] need State approval for curb cuts on the State
Road.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~-NIELSEN: Mr. Gilmartin?

MR. GILMARTIN: Eugene Gilmartin, I Tlive
on Kirby Lane right off 106, second house off of 106. I
come onto 106 four times minimum a day. And generally
make a right-hand turn. My view is some times blocked by
a landscaping truck with a trailer behind it. You have
ho vision.

I_have gone out personally and cut brush
back so I can Took down the highway because these cars
are doing 60 plus, not 45. If you pull out 50 cars, 90
cars, you have to have some sort of control there. To me
it's suicide.

I had two accidents last ﬁear parked at a
light on 106 someone 50 miles an hour hit me Tooking at
the back car at their kids.

My wife was run off the road by Mrs.
Miller's house, same thing, a guy on a phone drifted
right into her; she bailed out went through some trees
and a fence. It is a very dangerous road. We have to
address it. It's not something that could be iced over.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Any other
comments? A1l right. )

MRS. NEIBERG SMITH: Can you clarify the
left turn lane into the temple at 106 and Brookville, s
that a left turn Tane on 106 or on Brookville Road?

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: I believe 4t 1is
on 106. .

MRS. NEIBERG SMITH: At the Brookville
intersection?
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DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: They are
actually cutting 1nto the median on the southbound lane;
cutting into the median so the cars can move Over the to
the left-hand side to make the U turn. That will
alleviate getting rear ended at that intersection of
Brookville Road and 106. That's admittedly a treacherous
intersection. .

MRS. NEIBERG SMITH: Wwith his concern

saying cars are parked all over Syosset is there Comment 57

anything that the town formally does that they don't
park on Francis Lane or Kirby Lane by coming into our
neighborhoods to park?

. TRUSTEE MARKS: That's why I_asked for what
a specific ?1an would be, a formalized plan would be on
the high holidays or during an event where they
anticipate a large number of congregants so the Board
has a formal plan to consider so it is not something
that is haphazard. ,

, . DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: I think it
would be ‘wise and I think we_would probably in the_plan
state that the Oyster Bay police, or Brookville Police,
are to patfol so they could step up the patrol during

those high holy days.

Comment 63

MRS. NEIBERG SMITH: My last comment there's
talk about the growth of the temple, I have school age
children they will get their bar mitzvahs dates in mid
year and another +in three years, I have to say that
there's a huge buzz about your temple right now. It is
Koung school age kids, and part of it, besides you -

aving a wonderful reputation, is thatthere 1s Hebrew 78
school one day a week and we all send kids two days a Comment
week and it is really tough with after school activity
and homework -- so I have to say there is a huge buzz

about this. So I think there is a great_amount of
interest in new membership in your temple.
RABBI MOSKOWITZ: That is very nice to hear.

TRUSTEE MARKS: I have a guestion. 1In
addition to Hebrew school I read something about a
nursery school program. Is there a nursery school
rogram in place now or one anticipated and what kind of
ours and days of the week are we anticipating for that?
MR. MURPHY: I can open that resqonse at
Jeast in part. I understand there is currently no :
nursery school plan but they hope to have one. It would | Comment 17
be in the morning. perhaps Rabbi would Tike to amplify
that; but there 1s none now and hopes to be one.
RABBI MOSKOWITZ: Yes.
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: Rabbi would you

Tike to comment on that? . . .
RABBI MOSKOWITZ: 1'11 just affirm what Jim

said.
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: Any other

comments? )
MR. LEVENTHAL: Any other public comments
and does the applicant have any another witnesses?
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Jim, do you have

any other witnesses? .
MR. MURPHY: well, I do, but we have, this
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is a two branched evening that is tonight and october.
we have other people on the calendar, I don't want to
over burden the audience.

I would say 80 ﬁercent of the telephone
calls I have been receiving have been about traffic.
That's why I wanted to hit that head on.

on the next meeting what I would like to do
is have a general review of the site plan itself,
point1nﬁ out the drainage and the two pond areas in
front; how that came about; how the drainage could be
planned et cetera.

At the next meeting I'11 have presentation
from the witnesses of the building itself and how that
became designed; the building materials proposed, et
cetera for that design as a modern structure in a
community that is basically more conservative in terms
of architectural design.

T think it would be helpful to defer that
to october, frankly, because I can go several hours.

: DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: That is not -
good. Did we plan a date? '

MR. LEVENTHAL: we'll set a date. It will
be noticed both with permit and mailings and 1in the
hewspaper.

Ms. Costa: Kim Costa.: A lot of people are

missing because they are at_that middle school meeting,

. parents for grade six are all up there, anybody from

Muttontown. I don't remember but I think Hil1lary chelson
(ph) was killed at that traffic Tight_on Brookville Road
and ﬁrior to that someone else was Killed. Talk about
death on Brookville Road, we are not talking accidents
but. they were killed. And.I think if you go to the.
police records, you probably find more at that
intersection at that light.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: We are certainly
going to consider these issues and traffic seems to be
paramount on everyones mind. :

we'l1l have additional meetings on this. I
would Tike Mr. King to certainly investigate that

turning radius we spoke about. Get details on that, make

sure. And also the depth, if we could possibly extend
the depth of that turn Tlane to accommodate more cars so

. that in peak times that the cars aren't jammed up on the

southbound lane of 106.

T don't know what the DOT regulations are,
if theX allow you go deeper there but if that is
possible that would help. Again it's only the high holy
days but when we need it, we rea11¥ need 1t.

MR. KING: You are talking Titus Path?

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: No, on

Brookville Road; left turn Tlane.

) TRUSTEE MARKS: Is there an anticipated turn
Tight?

106 --

TRUSTEE MILLER: Titus is only back up on

MR. KING: I was just asking what the
question was in reference to. :
TRUSTEE MARKS: Is there a turning left lane
Page 25
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Tight, the left arrow? Would there be one?

MR. KING: There is one northbound, not one
southbound; there is not one anticipated at this time.
Not one anticipated.

COMMISSIONER RAZ TAFURO: I had a storage
lane put right here at village Hall so when you go south
you get off and get into the storage Tane; %ou can stack
a few cars there to make the turn and come back to here.
okay. As far as when you go south the contractors that
are working on some of the houses took all the no U turn
s1?n§ down because they were going across 1ike you were
talking about the median; they would go from the house

over the dirt.

rig
so, if you call the State, there is three

"signs from Titus path that had no U turns. It is'a big U

turn sign with the X sign that you can't do it. So you

should check on that and they'11 have them up tomorrow
morning if you call the State.

the% were working on and they took the sign down and go
t v

Comment 34 & 38

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: Ms Costa?

' MS. COSTA: If they put no_ U turn on Titus
path, does that mean all the traffic will come into our
street? We have a bus that stops at 106, can you
imagine the traffic from the temple, now you have buses.
from Jericho stopping, and if they go to religion after
school it's going to be a nightmare.

COMMISSIONER RAZ TAFURO: That is only for
someone -- it's a 55 mile speed 1imit on 106. That's so

a guy that goes south or north, the% don't make a quick -
the

stop so the guy don't wrap him in back just to think
they can do it. You can't do it. . .

MS. COSTA: I am saying if temple traffic
comes out, if they are turning around 106 where I live,
there's a nightmare when buses stop.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Let's not make
this a debate now. we'll discuss this; we'll definitely
address these issues.

Comment 40

MS. NEIBERG SMITH: oOn the last question is
there any way that the Board would request to the DOT or
Took into possibility of extending the 40-mile an hour

speed down by the Jericho School passed where the temple

would be so it would slow the traffic on 1067

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: That is
something we can certainly Took into. I know we were
able to drop the speed Timit on 25 A in the village of
Muttontown. We can investigate that with the DOT.

) COMMISSIONER RAZ TAFURO: There's a speed
sign.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Right_now it's
55. If there's no other questions I want to close this,

Comment 44

MR. LEVENTHAL: we'll adjourn this.

MR. KOURTIDES: May I? '

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Yes.

MR. KOURTIDES: The question of as of
right, which obviously the zoning book of the village
for religious use in Muttontown 15 acceptable, I have
been a resident of Muttontown maybe 27, 28 years now;
there has been at least one very serious study regarding
the size of lots, the use of Tots, the amount of
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population that eco system_can support, the drainage’
issues, the under water pollution, and there was a
moratorium of subdivisions that I was victimized to some
extent and suffered economic loss.

To my memory, mine was upped from two to
three acres simply because it was considered it could
not support a more dense use of the land.

T believe there was another one, perhaps

about 15 years before that, I was not here so I could
hot speak about it, the zoning book that provides for
religious use, was designed in the 30's or some where
around the 50's I believe, if I am not mistaken, it has
not been reviewed again_ to what is the definition of
religious use that 1s allowable in that particular, as
of right, use.

Most religious institutions today, they
support themselves from membership, plus whatever other
activities take place within the church or the temple to
support their congregation, defray expenses and support
educational programs and so on.

we were told today that primarily this
temple is being built and sugportgd by the founding 150
congregants or so, and its there intent to use this for
their own Hebrew schools.

My guestion is to what extent you can
define whether the use, for other activities, borders
being a commercial use and religious use for the 150
members? .

For -instance if this buildings is going to
be rented out for events, with or without in-house
catering doesn't mean anything, some other. caterer will
come and serve and provide catering, in which case even
a bigger problem when there is not in-house caterer;

whether there should be some 1imit imposed as to how
many outside events could be accommodated at this
facility so it doesn't become_a commercial enterprise.
T think you heard from a gentlemen here it becomes by a
bar mitzvah factory, and certainly I don't think it 1s
in anybody's interests to do that. We were told that is
not in the intent but is there a possibility that the
Board can establish some limits as to how many such
events could be allowed if this becomes a problem? I
believe the status would be tax exempt status. So I put
that question to you. :

Comment 23

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: we definitely
will take that under advertisement. If there is no other
comments or questions we would Tike to adjourn this
meeting for a future date in october which will be
arnounced and we'l11l post that both on our website and in
the newspapers.

MR. LEVENTHAL: And also the_perimeter
mailings will be sent out. If anyone feels that they are
uncertain about when the hearing will be continued, you
can certainly call village Hall. Thank you.

(Time Noted: 8:35 p.m.)
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INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF MUTTONTOWN
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2008
7:00 p.m,
BEFORE:

CARL JUUL NIELSEN, DEPUTY MAYOR, TRUSTEE
PAT MILLER, TRUSTEE

STEVEN FINE, TRUSTEE

HEATHER BARTHOLOMEW, TRUSTEE

MARY MARKS, TRUSTEE

KEVIN SPILLANE, TRUSTEE

“ ALSO PRESENT:"

STEVEN LEVENTHAL, VILLAGE ATTORNEY
PAUL STEVENS, VILLAGE ENGINEER
LISA LOLIS, CLERK

TONY TUSCANO, SUPT. OF HIGHWAYS

AGENDA

DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMRACT STATEMENT prepared pursuant
to the STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT (SEQRA) 1in
support of the application of the Jewish Congregation of
Brookville for a Special Use Permit to allow the
construction and use of a'22,173 square foot synagogue
with appurtenant accessory parking facilities for
religious purposes as showh on the site plan entitled
"Jewish Congregation of Brookville" prepared by Cameron
Engineering and Associates LLP and dated May 2008 which
is proposed to be constructed on 6.12 acre parcel of
land located on the easterly side of NYS Route 106 1in
the village designated as Section 15, Block A, Lots 2429
and 2430 on the Land and Tax Map of Nassau County and
located in the village's E-3 Zoning District. The Board
..will also hear testimony. applicable to.the Board's. .
review of both the site plan as well’
of the proposed synagogue.

. DEPUTY MAYOR CARL JUUL-NIELSON: Deputy
Mayor Nielson village of Muttontown Board of Trustees
would 1ike to open the meeting for the combined hearing
on the Draft Environmental Impact Statement and the
special use permit application of the Jewish
Congregation of Brookville. This is December 4, 2008
approximately 7:15 in the evening. ) .

» The purpose of this meeting tonight 15 two
fold. The first is to hear the applicant's presentation
with respect to its application for a special permit to
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develop a synagogue on the east side of New York State
Route 106 between Brookville Road and Bella sonia Court
ih Muttontown.

o The second is to hear comments from the
public with respect to the Draft Environmental Impact
Statement that has been prepared by the applicant and
accepted by this Board of Trustees as complete and.for
adequate public review.

Because of the scope of this project in
accordance with the State Environmental Quality Review
Act_or SEQRA, the Board of Trustees upon review of the
aﬁp11cat1on determined that the proposed development of
this synagogue might result in significant adverse
affects on the environment.

accordingly pursuant SEQRA the Board of

Trustees issued a positive declaration which required
that the applicant prepare a DEIS or a Draft
Environmental Impact Statement to address various
environmental impact issues that were identified in the
positive declaration as well as in the final scope
issued by the Board of Trustees.

These issues included soils and togography,
water resources and storm water management, Ecology,
Jand use, zoning and community character,
transportation, noise, community facilities and
services, aesthetics and cultural resources and lastly
construction impact. I :

Both hearings will be held at the same time
and the applicant will be asked to come first to make
its presentation to the Board of Trustees. once of the
applicant has concluded its presentation the Board of
Trustees may ask guestions of the applicant.

Thereafter the public will be asked to make its comments
on the Draft Environmental Impact Statement.

oral and written comments will be accepted
this evening and written comments will also be accepted
up until five o'clock p.m. on December 31, 2008.

comments will not be answered this evening.
comments made this evening which are being taken down by
a stenographer along with comments that may be raised by

the Board of Trustees, and its consultants who are here

_tonight_and other involved agencies or interested

parties will in accordance ‘with SEQRA will be addréssed” T T

in the Final Impact Statement prepared by the applicant
and submitted to the Board of Trustees for review. When
the FDEIS is deemed acceptable by the Board, the Board
will file it and circulate it for public review for
minimum of 10 days. After that in accordance with SEQRA
the Board of Trustees will issue its findings statement
which represents the Board's conclusions with respect to
the environmental impacts associated with the proposal
and the mitigation measures that must be employed to
minimize those impacts.

After adoption of the findings statement
the Board of Trustees will have comE1eted all the SEQRA
requirements and will be able to make a decision on the
special permit application. .

. so our first order of business is to notice
the mailings and affidavit of publication. The applicant
submitted the mailings twice, once on November 12, 2008,
which T would 1like to offer in evidence here, as Exhibit
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A, and also on December 2nd; the¥ wanted to make sure
everyone knew about it. That wi 1 be Exhibit B.
o This is a copy of the affidavit of
publication for the Oyster Bay Guardian. I believe we

also have one for the Enterprise Pilot. I will make that
Exhibit C. Excuse me, Jericho Syosset Tribune. You will
provide that for us, that Exhibit.

) At this time I would like to have the
applicant's representative talk to us, the Board of
Trustees.

MR. MURPHY: Yes, good evening Mr. Deputy

Mayor, members of the Board my name is James Murphy with
the law firm mMurphy and Lynch and we represent tﬁe
applicant the Jewish Congregation of Brookville.

' In support of this aﬁp11catﬁbh this evehing
we have a number of experts that have been retained for
the purposes of preparing the braft Environmental_ Impact
statement and subsequently the Final Environmental
Impact Statement to be forthcoming. :

' The application consists of a request t
build on 6.1-acres, in Section 15, block A, Tots 24, 29
and 30 a 23,173 square foot synagogue.

P—

T would Tike to first with regard to that
last statement, with regard to the size, clarify an
issue that has arisen in times past and that was, in
earlier matters before this Board regarding their
application, it had made reference to a 13,800 square
foot synagogue. I would 1ike to clarify how that came
about and what those numbers mean differentially. The

synagogue has not increased in size from 13,800 to
22,173 but rather the 13,800 made reference to pursuant
to this exhibit board, the ground floor area, which was
increased by 395 square feet from 13,800 to 14,195
square feet. The earlier figures that have beén made
referenced to, in this application 13,800, did not
include the lower Tevel referred to in this plan as
prepared by Peter marino, the architect, as 55 or 5,559
sguare feet, nor did it include the balcony area, which
if constructed would be over the sanctuary of 2419, If
one would add those 5595 feet to 14,195 .square feet
which.is ground floor and upper level as well as the

. balcony .that .comes to 22,173 square feet. The earlier. ...

reference we're only talking about effectively the
ground floor area itself not the loewer level and not the
alcony area; there in lies the math computation.
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Let me clarify
Ehat. so the actual footprint on the ground is 14,195
ee?, - . .
MR. MURPHY: Correct. . .
MR. LEVENTHAL: Mr. Murphy, I am sorry for
interrupting but the exhibit board you just referred to
is that an Exhibit in the DEIS?
MR. MURPHY: Yes.
MR, LEVENTHAL: For the record could we get

the page? )
MR. MURPHY: I'11 get that. A1l exhibits
referred to in tonight's presentation, exceﬁt perhaps
two, are in the DEIS itself. I'11 confirm that with
regard to this particular Exhibit.
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Should we
Page 3
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exhibit that or not?

MR, LEVENTHAL: Mr. Murphy has indicated
that that exhibit board is already in the DEIS. what I
asked him to do 1is identify the page where it appears so
it will be clear on record.

MR. MURPHY: We'll have this marked
subsequently if I mis speak on that particular point.

VOICE: It's figure 2-dash 9.

MR. MURPHY: Figure 2-dash 9.

MR. LEVENTHAL: Thank you.

TRUSTEE FINE: Excuse me, so what you are
saying 1s the original presentation included these but

.1t didn't mention it?

- MR. MURPHY: Exactly. It was only referring
to the ground floor area and did not include the lower ~

~ Tevel or balcony, and ‘to*be more precise, it is’

appropriate to include both the Tower level and the

“upper level as opposed to simply the footprint.

TRUSTEE FINE: I am curious why was it not
included?

TRUSTEE MILLER: When we first heard it it
was 13,000. '
MR. MURPHY: As opposed to 14 --
TRUSTEE MILLER: Then became 22,
MR. MURPHY: As opposed to 14,195,
TRUSTEE MILLER: As opposed to 22.
) MR. MURPHY: The total square foot area of
the building itself is the 22,1737 Comment 7
) TRUSTEE FINE: It was always that.
MR. MURPHY: You are -- there was ‘
395 square feet added but fundamentally the same. why
was it done, recited earlier to be qguite blunt it was a
mistake. It should have included 22,173, but once it got
into the computer system, subject to human error, we
said we shouldn't just include the ground floor area as
increased by 3935 to 14,195 we should include both the
Tower level as well as the balcony in order to make full
disclosure as to what is the size of this structure as
opposed to what is the footprints. _
TRUSTEE MARKS:  If you Took here this is
dated November 2007 that is exactly the measure in here.
It's not that the information was incorrect originally,

it is here. e e re e e e e,

"UTRUSTEE MILLER: “But the fiFst méeting we

had about this, it was 13,000 square feet, IT you look
here we did not have this then, This didn't exist.

: MR. MURPHY: The original was 13,800, that
was for the ground floor area for the footprint.
TRUSTEE MILLER: That's what we knew until
Tast meeting. : '
MR. MURPHY: It is deceptive because if you
say 13,800 square foot building as opposed to 22 it
would be equivalent to referring to a one family
residence which is a two story building and just refer
to its footprints as if it were one story. So rather
then saying this not a one story, this is a two level
building -- .
DEPUTY MAYOR CARL JUUL-NIELSON: Three level

MR. MURPHY: Three level, absolutely, with

“the balcony and it is only appropriate to so reflect 1it.
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TRUSTEE FINE: You always intended to use
the Tower Tevel, 1is that correct?

Comment 8

MR. MURPHY: Oh, yes. The balcony is
problematical. It made be added, may not. It depends on
the needs of the congregation with regard to the high
holy days, with regard to the attendance.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: was your tintent
that if the Jewish Congregation were-granted approval

you would build the ‘balcony'at the same time or wait to
see if things got better, more activity?

MR. MURPHY: we would like approval, if the
needs of the congregation were such we would Tike to
have additional seating for the high holy days. That
remains to be seen; but we want to have, we want to get

" approval here for potential éxpansion for high holy days

if, in fact, such should be required so that as opposed
to com1ng back Tlater going through this whole process we
would 1ike to add the balcony. As a footnote, of course,
should this Board approve this application for this
synagogue, if they're going to be subseguent changes to
it we have to modify the special use permit; we have to
come back to you with the figuratively hat in hand. That
refers to questions both expressed by this Board and the
members of the community in terms of what happens with
regard to future expansion, et cetera, increased
attendance, membership, changes to the structure,
changes to the usage requires going back to you.

- we prefer not to do that, so we're asking
for that consent now so that we'll have that should
cirﬁumstances require it, 1t would be helpful to do
such.

Comment 9

) The next point I would T1ike to make before
we get into the presentation itself, makes reference 'to

what the Deputy Mayor identified as the public comments
period for the DEIS. what I would 1ike to be able to do
is ask if the minutes that were transcribed for the
September 24th hearing held by this Board consist of
some 27 pages of comments from the audience at that time
with regard to this application also be incorporated
into this hearing for purposes of commehts to be

incorporated into the DEIS for purposes of finalization
....in ;terms of.the FEIS.. ... . .. e e et

As this Board knows, once the public
period, public comment period is over, which is‘some
10 days after this Board should conclude the Eub1ic

1d be this

evening, that we will then, as you indicated, prepare
for this'Board's consideration the final DEIS and in
that FDEIS it will consist of comments of the Draft
Environmental Impact Statement that you have before you,
any revisions and supplements -- and there are already
revisions and supplements in the process of being
prepared based on input received from the community and
yourselves as well as the comments from the audience and
From this Board and jdentifying the sources of those
comments and our responses thereto. )

The last synagogue approval that was issued
on Long Island was last August, out in Southampton and

there were some 147 pages of comments. It can be an
extensive process. It wash't 147 pages of comments but
Page 5
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responses to comments; informed, sufficient to satisfy
this Board and its experts. So that when we submit the
FDEIS it consist of tﬁe components I just outlined, it
would be for you to determined is it complete and then
you come back” and say we need more on this or on that,
et cetera.

. It's an on going process. It is verg
important for this evening with regard to the pu T19¢c, as
you stated, the public has opportunity to comment this
evening as well as to comment in writing thereafter; but
then we move forward to the FDEIS process as well as the
involved agencies also have to submit its findings to
you as to demonstrating the ability that we have sought
to portray with regard to the minimizing, if not
avoiding, minimizing the adverse environmental impacts

~ this app1ﬁcation"mag'have'TF”acted'upon as' well as- -
a

balancing, it is a balancing act, you have to weigh and
balance what are those environmental adverse impacts
versus the social and economy and religious benefits to
be gained were this application to be apﬁroved.

So that's a consideration that this Board
will be undertaking. I would 1ike the audience to know
and appreciate the much work you have to do with regard

to that.

1f, in fact -- those comments that were
given and transcribed on September 24th, I would Tike to
cummarize them Ffor both this Board and for members of
the audience who may be here this evening. Comménts
arose with regard to, quite a few comments with regard
to traffic and safety. one of those issues was regard to
traffic and safety was the routing of the vehicles from
Long Island University, the agreement we have, with the
Long IsTand University is renewable and has no time
Tine. I mentioned to Trustee Spillane that it was a
10-year period. I further discussed this with LIU and
they said there is no need-to put 10 years as far as we
are concerhed this will last as Tong as the synagogue
wishes to use our services in terms of the parking.

so they have not put a clock or time period
on that. But the routing of those vehicle because we
talked about it, if you recall, by way of comments if
vehicle and buses from LIU were to be going_south on 106

" then. having.to make a U.turn on the Brookville Road, . ..
entrance and swing back, those problems, that with the

assistance of the village Engineer's office, the process
was evolved that that routing would be as follows:
Buses from LIU to the synagogue would travel along
Brookville Road as opposed to traveling south on 106. So

there would be no U turn at the Brookville Tight; so
traveling eastward on Brookville Road to 106 and then
making a left-hand turn at that light_and traveling
north to the synagogue, Then traffic leaving, that is
the buses leaving the synagogue on those high ho1i_days
or any other special days in which additional parking
above and beyond the parking for spaces set forth on
this plan, would travel 106 north to 25 A and take a
Teft at 25 A; travel west to LIU, therefore minimizing
the U turns -- because there was a lot of discussions
with regard to U turns et cetera on 106,

So in terms of the busing aspect that_has
been addressed; but this is an example of the result of
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the public comments process, this Board's inputwith
regard to the revisions to be made to the DEIS that will
be incorporated in the Final Environmental Impact
Statement.

There was another concern expressed on
September 24th with regard to a deceleration Tane on 106
entering into the synagogue with regard to traffic.
There had been earlier representation that there had
been no provision for a_deceleration lane. There has
been and it will be reflected in the FDEIS a
deceleration Tane_worked out with the Department of
Transportation, all documented for you with regard to

the FDEIS. Just_to give you a quick heads up with regard
to that, as well as any members of the audience that may

be ‘so-interested, we had ‘a“board prepared which is not

part of the -- :
VOICE: could you move it this way so is
audience can see jt? '

. MR. MURPHY: Yes. I'11l show it first to the
Board, then yourselves. :

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: We would like to
have it marked Exhibit D. '

MR. MURPHY: This will be injected in the
FDEIS but it is not in the DEIS.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Have they been
verbal or written negotiations with the DOT or 1is that
tentative approval or firm approval with the DOT?

MR. MURPHY: I don't know the status of
that., There have been verbal -- I have not seen anything
in writing, certainly verbal with the deceleration Tane’
making good sense. '

. Additionally, this Board reflects, I'T1
show it to the audience in a moment, a much larger more
generous radius turn area into the 1ong driveway of some
180 feet up to the synagogue itself. It measures now
some 40 feet substantially more.

TRUSTEE MILLER: where is the deceleration

Tane?

MR. MURPHY: The .radius area, this is 106,
this is traveling north, and the traffic would move into
the deceleration lane, a separate lane to be carved out

.and. then_a.much wider area to.turn.in. ..We.talked about......

the problem with the buses although not large buses,
they are going to be able to arrive to grovide up to 25,
30, people as opposed to larger school buses, and beinﬁ
able to turn in without any hindrance with regard to the
intersection. :

TRUSTEE MILLER: Show the audience that.

MR, MURPHY: If I may, if any members of
the audience would 1ike to come up,

TRUSTEE MILLER: Explain it to them; I
didn't understand where the deceleration lane is. It's
not quite evident to me where it is.

. MR. MURPHY: The deceleration lane of course
is going to be on the north side, on the east side. ‘
' TRUSTEE MILLER: Show them, not me. )

MR. LEVENTHAL: Wwhat the trustee means is
to explain that to the audience; they weren't looking.

MR. MURPHY: I wanted to make sure you
understood. Let me show you this. :

VOICE: My question -- .
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%818 MR, LEVENTHAL: I am sorry. We're doing
1 this on the record. So-- and the time for audience
2 participation will come very soon --
3 VOICE: Counsel said to come up. He just
4  said that.
5 MR. LEVENTHAL: No, you'l1]l have
6 opportunity.
7 TRUSTEE MILLER: If you could just explain
8 to him; could he do that?
9 MR. LEVENTHAL: Yaes.
10 TRUSTEE MILLER: Explain to the audience.
.1% MR. LEVENTHAL: what's going to happen now
1 —_
13 VOICE: I am listening to either the
14 “trustee or thé attorney. - T T '
15 MR. LEVENTHAL: what will happen now, sir,
16 the applicant's counsel is going to finisﬁ his
17 presentation. As a courtes¥ to the public and the
18 audience he is going to tell the audience the same thing
19 he just told the Board so the audience can hear it while
20  looking at that exhibit.
21 VOICE: We should answer guestions after?
22 MR. LEVENTHAL: Excuse me, no, it's not
23  questions. This is not going to be a back and forth
24  between the public and the applicant. This 1is an
6819 opportunity for first the applicant to make a
1 presentation, then for the public to comment. _
2 VOICE: When do we comment?
3 MR. LEVENTHAL:- As soon as the applicant is-
4  finished with his presentation. .
5 ' VOICE: This evening? -
6 MR. LEVENTHAL: It will be this evening.
7 VOICE: .Great. what would you Tike counse]l
8 to do now, tell us what he's doing? - we should talk
9 Jater?
10 : MR. LEVENTHAL: Wwell, applicant's counsel
11 will finish his presentation. Then we will open the °
12 portion of the meeting for public comments.
13 VOICE: Fantastic.
14 MR. MURPHY: We have an exhibit board here
15 that indicates that 106 is traveled south to north. The
..16....traffic will be.traveling.north .to.the synagogue.and. ... .
17 ap?roaching the entrance way to the synagogue and in it
18 will be a deceleration lane which was not provided for
19  prior to the September 24th hearing and was not provided
20 for 1in the original DEIS.
21 Based on comments from the audience and
22 from the Board and speaking with the Department of
23 Transportation a deceleration lane does, in fact, make
24  good 'sense. So rather then as we all know, 106 is a
3820 dangerous road. As a consequence the deceleration Tane
1 minimizes that as it goes towards the entrance of the
2 synagogue by providing a separate travel Tlane_to slow
3 down and enter the synagogue as traffic travels along
4 106, 65, 60, I don't know have to tell you how fast they
5 travel, the deceleration lane by way of identification
6 and name is to provide for traffic that wishes to enter
7 and enjoy ingress into the synagogue to slow down and to
8 have a larger radius area then would be normal to be
9" able to move into that area for purposes of safety.
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VOICE: Could I ask a question? "
MR. LEVENTHAL: Not at this time.
' VOICE: Will counsel be available for
questions after? Thank you Trustee Miller.
__MR. LEVENTHAL: If counsel wishes to make

himself available for question and answer later that's
up to him.

TRUSTEE FINE: Excuse me, I don't understand
the process here myself. Is this the last meeting we are
going to have for the public to address this?

MR. LEVENTHAL: No. No. Tonight is a
combined hearing on two things. The braft Environmental
Impact Statement and the-apﬁ1ication for a special use
permit. So I will address those two separately. With
respect to the SEQRA process, the environmental review

--process; ‘the Board-has +issued a scope that instiructed

the applicant as to what issues .the applicant was
required to address in the Draft Environmental Impact
Statement.

Tonight's hearing, and the applicant did
that, and submitted the statement and based on the
advice of its experts the Board determined that this
braft Environmental Impact Statement was complete and
appropriate only for purposes of having this hearing in Comment 4
order to receijve public comments about the Draft
Environmental Impact Statement.

once the Board receives public comments,
and the comments of its own experts, then the next
process will be, the next step in the process will be
for ‘the Board to tell the applicant what it needs to
include in a final environment impact statement. Once
the FEIS is deemed by the Board to be complete and
appropriate for public comments, there will be an
opportunity for the public to comment on the final
environmental impact statement. :

After that 1is done, this Board will adopt

.the findings statement in which it addresses what it

- regards as the material adverse environmental impacts

"ask guestions of counsel Tlater?

that this project is Tikely to cause to occur and what
steps need to be taken to either avoid, minimize or
mitigate those adverse environmental impacts.

[ PR

.o .. TRUSTEE MILLER: Isn't the public.allowed to..... . . -

. MR. LEVENTHAL: The SEQRA process is a step
by step ?rocess. And what the State Law provides, and .
the regulations under the State Law provide is that the
public has opportunity to comment on the environmental -
impact statement. The dialogue, reaT1¥, is not between
the public and the applicant, the dialogue is between
the public and the Board. The public has an op?ortunity
to te}? the Board w?at jthfee1sfthe Board shouqd
consider in moving from the Draft Environmental Impact
Statement step to the next step which is Final Comment 4
Environmental Impact Statement.

TRUSTEE MARKS: Would it be okay for the
members of the commuhity in their comments to the Board
to ask about a guestion that they're not sure about and
then the Board would then be able to --

MR. LEVENTHAL: Yes. In particular, what
the comments are aimed at doing, is illiciting response
from the applicant in the fina? environmental impact
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statement. So when Mr. Murphy referred to however many
pages of comments in the matter that he referred to out
east, those were points raised at the public hearing and
then the response of the applicant. Excuse me one
second. our environmental expert would 1ike to address

the Board. -
MS. PESNER: I am Gail Pesner of
Freudenthal and Elkowitz Consulting Group, with the
offices in Islandia. I just wanted to let you know the
public has opportunity to ask questions during this
rocess. The thing is the answers will not necessarily
e given toni%ht but given within the FDEIS but the
questions will be answered in the document.
If there's a clarification question,

"someone doesn't understand where sométhing is located or

something like that, the applicant can be free to ariswer
something 1ike that toni%ht. I just want to let -
everybody also know, while the DEIS 1is the bDraft
Environmental Impact Statement is the applicant's
document, the Final Environmental Impact Statement

‘although it may be written by the applicant is actually

the Board's document. _

The Board has to agree to everything that
is said in the FEIS. We can tell the applicant if we
disagree with an answer that is given, jt's the Board
document as opposed to the DEIS; so the answers will be
coming from the apg]icant but they will be approved by
the Board before the document s deemed complete.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Thank you for
that clarification. Co :

TRUSTEE FINE: I have a question. I would
Tike to make sure that whatever. resident has a question,
that it is answered accurately,. Sometimes if it goes
through a Board or individuals that don't necessarily
understand technicalities, then it gets conveyed -- you
know the game of telephone, it gets conveyed in the :
manner that is not necessarily accurate. I want to make
sure myself, that these answers come back accurate,

MS. PESNER: The process is the applicant
will prepare the answéer. We as the village consultants
will review the answers and recommend to the Board

-.whether we.find them acceptable.... wiv om0 mmm e
VOICE: Excuse me, I don't know who you are,

MS. PESNER: I am the Vvillages planning and
Environmental Cconsultant. we will be reviewing the
applicant’'s document on behalf of the Board as well as
Sydney Baum, the village's engineers. :

MR. LEVENTHAL: There is no danger of the
type of telephone game distortion on the question you

. are concerned about Trustee Fine, because we are taking

a transcript tonight. Any comments made by members of
the ﬁub1ic will be a part of the record, and if a member
of the public wants to supplement any of their comments
in writing, they can do so at any time until 5 p.m. on
December 31st.

TRUSTEE FINE: The only guestion that I
have, the only concern I have is sometimes when someone
asks a question, and gets another answer, well, that
sparks another question. So how is that going to be
resolved, if there's no kind of back and forth? In
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other words there is an answer, then there's a question
and then there's an answer, There might then be another
question because of that answer and it might go back
three or four times, how are we going to do that in a
document?

MR. LEVENTHAL: The Board has opportunity
to go back and forth with the applicant. And the Board
will do that as representatives of the public; elected
representatives of the public. .

TRUSTEE MILLER: But not tonight.

MR. LEVENTHAL: Not tonight; through the

SEQRA process.

Comment 4

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: I think it's
clear initially how we are going to conduct our meeting
tonight. I think we should give the applicant a chance

to. do that. ' ' S .

) : TRUSTEE MILLER: To make your presentation.

Then we'11 allow the public to speak; but everything has
to be made also to the publiic not just to us.

MR. MURPHY: Exactly. Just to sum up

everyone's comments, the reason why this is a little
confusing perhaps to Mr. Fine, is this, frequently what
takes place with regard to the SEQRA process is tnat
after the DEIS is deemed acceptable by this Board for
the commencement of the public comment review period
normally in the form of a_public hearing, the Board
elects just to have a Eub1ic hearing on the DEIS.

A public hearing for public comments on the
DEIS is simply for the Board to receive comments to
which there will be written.responses to those comments.
Through the graciousness of this Board, this Board has
elected as a courtesy to the congregation to allow this
to not only be a SEQRA Eub]ic comment hearing process
but ?fpresentation of the special use permit application
itself. -

- whereas we 1ike to bifurcate that, Tet's
say normally we would finish the public comment period
in terms of this hearing, then continue with the special
use application. Of course the special use appTication
is interwoven with many of the elements contained in the
DEIS itself, That's why it is a 1ittie confusing. So the
Board as well as the audience is hearing not only items

that are-in-the-DEIS-but jtems outside. of the.DEIS, part .. wiow ereo .o

of the special use merit. It is a Tittle confusing to
the Board and to the audiente in terms of public

comments. :
Frequently, for instance, continuation of
the special use permit process to which_the Board
addresses questions and concerns as well the audience,
no more do they address questions vis a ve the audience
with regard to the environmental impact statement. That
is in regards to the application in general, but as_
refers to environmenta? issues that comment period is
over 10 days after the public hearing is closed.

So it is a 1ittle confusing when you do a
joint hearing as we are_doing now, we are doing not only
a conclusion to the public comment period which will
then be responded to in writing. Most times when 1it's
just a public_hearing for public comments, there's no
response at all from the applicant. Comments are taken,
time to respond in writing, because many times the

: page 11




could see?

"and ask the audience to please

) JCB_TRANSCRIPT_12-04-08[2].txt

ﬁuestwons that arise can't be answered at a public
earing.
For instance, the concerns addressed

september 24th with regards to the deceleration lane, no .
one had the answer that night; we had to go back to the
drawing board, does that make good sense? Let's go to
the DOT. Is this a State road? Do they agree? An
answer couldn't be given that night. It is a good <idea.
study had to go in as part and parcel with response to

that comment. So comments were submitted, then
deliberation had to be made to respond and it is to this
Board to make determination whether our responses to the
audience comments are sufficient. If not, you say listen
question T. Dash 22, you didn't give a good enough

"answefr to respondto that ‘¢omment. ~ we want more

information. That addresses your concern at least 1n
part to, well, all right, is that comment fully
answered. You determine whether that is fully answered
based on the comments given by the audience; but it is
not a dialoging as Mr. Levent%a1 said between the
applicant, the Board and_the audience tonight as it
relates to the DEIS ditself. I don't know if that is

helpful. .

If we could proceed. As it relates to that,
what I would Tike to.do, as part of the presentation
itself, is give to the Board just a frame of reference
with regard to this 6.1-acre parcel, which had been
subdivided or partitioned actua11ﬁ by Mr. Courtese (ph)
who testified September 24th, he had owned this land to
the south of the immediate house, to the south owned by
the patel family into two three acre parcels at which
time in anticipation that there would be two three acre
residential parcels, granted reserve areas were provided
for, dredged the material from that dredged area to

these two ponds where it is deposited at this time on
the subject property. .
MR. LEVENTHAL: You are referring to
another Board. Does that Board appear in the DEIS?
: MR. MURPHY: Yes, I'11 give you that.
VOICE: Can the public get a copy of that so
we can see it as the gentlemen is talking?
‘ ciom - ~TRUSTEE .MILLER:... Could.you-turn.it so.-they.

MR. LEVENTHAL: Let me just say, one of the
reasons that we tried to keep this orderly and a
arranged in the way that we ﬁave described, 1is that
we're trying to keep a record of the proceedings -
tonight. when comments are made from unidentified people
in the audience and when the Board has conversations
among its members, it's very difficult for the reporter

to keep an accurate record.
So, I think what the Board has asked Mr.

Murphy to do is make its presentation to the Board then
turn around and tell the audience the same thing so they
can hear it as they see the Exhibit. '
I think we should proceed in that manner,
Eear with us, and there
will be a time very soon when any member of the audience
who wishes to will have opportunity to be heard. .

TRUSTEE SPILLANE: If I may, Steven, this is
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in our packet here, correct?

Tell us what page, turn that board around
and we can do it all at the same time.

TRUSTEE MILLER: That will be great.

' TRUSTEE SPILLANE: So we don't drag it out,
not drag it out but so we don't waste time. Do we Kknow
what page this is on?

MS. JIJINA: 2-~3.

MR. MURPHY: We're setting ug a separate

: k the Board

through this particular exhibit. An exhibit board 1is
being prepared for the audience before I_get into that
particular exhibit, I just wanted to explain for the
Board the reason why, Tor instance, I got into the issue
with regard to the deceleration lane, and the more

generous ‘radius; that will be*in the FDEIS but I wanted "
. to give this Board a heads up with regard to it because

the FDEIS is a lengthy document.
Deceleration was an important issue, so the
Board doesn't have to read 975 pages, that's on page
477, T wanted to give you a heads up. It's an important
issue. I could have simply said nothing about it, give
gou the FDEIS and you guys have to find it. I wanted to
ring it to your attention and to the attention of the

audience because it was a public comment concern. It
is not a requirement of us but hopefully helpful to both
the audience, the public and yourselves.

Now, I just wanted to, in order to give a
frame of reference, with regard to the property 7tself
in terms of that particular exhibit, the village Code
requires a minimum Tot area for a religious use facility
of two acres. We have 6.l-acres. It requires a minimum
front 1ine of 200 feet of frontage. We have 417 linear’
feet along the front. The minimum lot depth for the
parcel according to the code is 250 feet. We have -- the
subject property enjoys 563 feet of depth. ' '

The minimum lot width is 200 feet, and the
width of this lot, these two tax Tlots is 417 feet. The
minimum front yard, the distance, is 110 feet according
to the code, and the synagogue structured setback :
central east on the parcel is 283 feet from 106. The
minimum side yard for religious use structure is 50 feet

_for a one story building, and.70 feet for. a two.story .. ... .

principal building.

on tﬁe north side of the subject property
the side yard distance is 260 feet, on the south_side of
the subject property the minimum side yard actual

‘distance is 92 feet.

The minimum rear yard is 50 feet for a

one story building and 70 feet for atwo story; we have
120-foot rear yard setback. The height- of the building,
maximum height according to the code is 40 feet; we're

providing a height 35.75 feet. .
so, taking a look at the bulk regquirements

in accordance with the code in relation to this proposed
structure we satisfy all, those elements and as a

. consequence we do not have to go before the zoning Board

of appeals or ask this Board for a variance since this
Board has jurisdiction over this application,
so I just wanted to give you a frame of
mine, frame of reference that in order to be all
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inclusive I would like to add the following. As I
mentioned to you earlier we're talking about a buildin
that is 22,173 square feet. Additional areas consist o
four components. we have a proposed children's play
area, playground area, set forth on this particular
exhibit as 1,590 square feet, a terrace area 2920 square
feet, we propose a sunken patio 27,800 (sic) square_feet
and a prayer area 1,340 sguare feet which is a total of
some 8,640 square feet and combine that with the 23,173
$?uare feet, that would give in terms of improved areas
if im fact --

TRUSTEE FINE: The sunken area --repeat that
again?

TRUSTEE MILLER: He sajd 27,000 -~

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL=NIELSEN: You-said 27,000, -

MR. MURPHY: I am sorry, 2,780 for the
sunken patio.
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: That's just
south.

MR. MURPHY: What I wanted to expliain to
you and to the audience is we have the building then we
have these other areas that are being improved.

TRUSTEE MILLER: Right. .

MR. MURPHY: They total 30,803 square feet.
Add the 86,300 to the 22,173 these are the areas that
are being improved. Under the code since we got 266,151,
you wouldn't know it is a 1ittle large, we're allowed

34,509 so we're less than what would be permitted under

the code were we to be building two one family
residences or even a larger synagogue inh accordahce with
the code requirement.
" MR. LEVENTHAL: That's lot coverage you are

talking about, right? .

MR. MURPHY: Yes, in terms of lot coverage.

T wanted to provide some type of frame of
reference to this Board in terms of the size of this
parcel and these areas because its ties-into another
area of concern we have 6.1 or 6.12, 73 percent of that

area is going to be pervious, and.that ties into range
questions and range concerns. 73 percent 1s going to be.
pervious for drainage purposes.

the plans you have before you, 90 parking spaces; if we
wanted to maximize parking we could have 268 parking
spaces. The problem with doing that, of course, is 1t
disturbs and distorts the pervious versus impervious
ratios and creates a number of problems with regard to
the site in terms of drainage as well as aesthetics in
terms of converting this parcel into a huge parking Tot
for parking that is not necessary on a week and week out
basis on usage for.this facility. )

It was a direction we received earlier from
this Board to see if we could reduce the parking because
earlier applications had been made to the Board of
zoning Appeals had indicated substantial more parking,
and they said why don't ﬁou provide parking necessary
for your normal usage, then provide for off site parking
for extraordinary days, high holy days. bon't blacktop
so much of this area to provide for a few special days
during any given calendar year,
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, one of the questions over the past several
months in response to a question that did come from the

audience, this DEIS has been on line and has been here
at the village for more than four months. So that
although we did not provide and it is not customary to
provide a Draft Environmental Impact Statement to each
member of the community, it is available and has been
available and continues to be so. So, for those members
of the audience that have concerns and that's in turn
with regard to Trustee Fine's additional concern for the
audience, as they listen tonight to this presentation
tonight, look at the boards, as they submit their
comments if, in fact, there are additional comments they
have and curiosity they enjoy, they can come on 1ine and

" come down fere, “during ‘the next Severaldays, take a =

Took and be more specific and submit in writing those
comments to be sure there incorporated in the FDEIS,
This is not one bite of the apple with regard to this
particular SEQRA phase of the application process.

TRUSTEE MARKS: Where on Tine would someone
find the environmental statement? If some member of the
audience wanted they would go to the village website?

MR. MURPHY: Yes.

THE CLERK: village website. |

o MR. MURPHY: We don't want to deprive the
audience and the community the opportunity to comment
and look seriously at this application. wWe give them as

much opportunity as time constrains for this entire

process. , . ) :
MR. LEVENTHAL: I would 1ike to add any one

in the audience who is more comfortable looking at a
hard copy then looking on line_is welcome to come to the
village Hall during normal Village business hours where
a copy of this will be waiting for any one who wishes to
inspect Jit. ' )
MR. MURPHY: Let me continue. I opened that
door with regard to the 73 percent pervious versus
impervious. So things to bear in mind with regard to
drainage and topography of the parcel, at the eastern
end of the property those that had opportunity to walk
this property will have noted the elevation rises from
west to east. At the eastern perimeter of the.subject.
property the elevation is some 265 feet above meet sea
Tevel and the western portion near 106 is 238 feet.

Therefore the over land sheet flow of water
travels downhill from east to west. The two -- what will
-~ to be more appropriately called vegetated naturalized
ponds, storm water retention ponds at the western end of
the subject property is to receive by way of piping flow
from the waters traveling from the east to the west. The
ponds itself, the two ponds themselves are to be lined
with -- to provide for four inches of water with a

capacity for additional four ‘inches of water, and
there's to be an overflow, in that capacity, that has
been determined to provide for an eight inch rainfall
and a rain event.

Also, parenterically, it's important to
note that we make reference to -- I am making reference
this evening to both the Board and the audience with’
regard to drainage, all drainage provisions must be
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approved by and plans must be apgroved by the village
Engineer. So this 1is our proposal for SEQRA, but

sydney's office may wish to fine tune that. They already

participated in a ‘process, if, in fact, we should have
more than 100-year rain event, the over flow from these
two retention ponds would go into three dry wells, and
heaven forbid we have even more rain, and they should
flood pursuant to County regulations the overflow may
then travel further west to 106, N ,
AT draina%e 3uestions this Board may have

must obviously be satistie
engineer will be addressing those drainage issue wit
great care also. .

) what ‘I think I might do at this point 1in
time, just because I had so many people contact me in

“the“intervening weeks'as to what is the impact of this

project, this proposed project is going to have on the

village, the overall impact, how is it going to effect
my family they asked me; and my properties. Most of the
people that call me are the ones that live quite nearby
and would be more directly impacted.

what I would Tike to do at this time before
we go into the power point presentation with regard to
the building itself is address that concern because T
had so many questions asked of me with regard to.that
and with asking permission of the Board, Mr. David
Bradley licensed appraiser to testify with regard to the
impact of this project as we have outlined it so far
this evening with regard to the community, character of
the community, how it might alter or impact such, to
give us a frame of reference and then we can go into the
componentry of the building itself through a power point

presentation. Mr. Bradley, with permission of the Board

you may testify in the narrative. :
. DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Yes.

MR. LEVENTHAL: So the Board understands,
we are doing two things at once as we have said a coupTe
of times tonight. Testimony is appropriate in the
hearing on the application for the SEecia1 use permit.

The SEQRA process tonig
Board to recejve public comments. But since_the jssues

in the special use application are so closely related to

the issues in the SEQRA review, the environmental

review, I think it's helpful to the Board and the public

to hear the testimony and then the public can comment on
what they have heard all together.
MR, MURPHY: Mr. Bradiey.
whereupon,
' DAVID M. BRADLEY .
after having been first duly sworn testified as follows:
MR. BRADLEY: David Bradley, the address is
30 Dijckerson Avenue, Bayville New- York, 11709,

Thank you members of the Board. I have some

material that I am goin% to pass up to you. I have four
copies here. They are all duplicates. I don't know if
you want to mark one up. The others there are

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: That would be
Exhibit E. ) )
MR. BRADLEY: I think everyone can look .at

it. They are all identical. There are three copies. The
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material I passed up consists of a copy of my *
qualifications, a 1list of clients, then a series of
photographs all undoubtedly familiar to you. Just by way
of presenting my credentials, I have been a real estate
appraiser for 35 years. I have a Bachelor of Sscience in

‘Engineering from MIT, a Masters in Business

Administration from Adelphi University. I have the MIA

.designation from the Appraisal Institute.and the CRE

designation from the Real Estate Counselors. I have_been
a teacher of real estate appraising and professional
practices throughout the United States and was also
invited to address the Czechs and give them their first
courses in capitalization, teaching capitalism to the

commigs_is what I called it at that time.

© My office worked many years fin Glen Cove,
then in Locust valley and now I am working out of my
home. I have been a consultant with the village. I
assisted the village in their rezoning ﬁ1an quite a few
years ago and did a report to them on the impact on
value in that instance.

I have been appraising property throughout
this area, providing testimony to the various boards and
Zoning Board of Aﬁpea1s and that sort of thing.

In the exhibits here I have addded a series
of ?hoto raphs simply to clarify some of the points I
would Tike to make. They are before you. The Ffirst, of
course, you are familiar with these things, the subject
frontage on 106 is illustrated several times and I got
additional photographs that I put together.

Then I am offering an aerial photograph
which I think is helpful from the site virtual Earth;

the next page is a closer view of the neighboring
property.
MR. LEVENTHAL: Pardon for interrupting
while making presentation to the Board I'11 pass one of
these to the audience; it can circulate while you are
speaking. Jim, would you do that, please? '

MR. MURPHY: Yes.

. MR. BRADLEY: I have one more copy if that
is helpful. Next.I have an illustration here, showing a
view, an aerial view of the neighbors there on windsor
Drive and the.other home immediately south,of. the o
subject and they are seen in the plans as well. But this
is simply to give you a more vivid picture of the set up
here and how these properties relate to one another.

In this second page of photographs the
largest spread I have there at the top titled "a closer
view of the neighboring property," you can see a band of
trees here, separating tﬁe Eome on windsor Drive from
the subject property. That is illustrated here. See that
is the aerial view.

TRUSTEE MILLER: You are talking about

) MR. BRADLEY: That closer view of o
neighboring property; and you see a TJine of trees there
behind the homes on Windsor Drive between those homes

and the subject site. Those trees are also on a slope
coming down to the subject site so there's a very
effective separation visually between the homes on
windsor Drive and the subject property. So both the
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advantage of height and the trees there provide that
screening. .
The picture below that shows the
nejghboring home -- '

TRUSTEE FINE: Excuse me, can we just get an
understanding? -

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Right here. This
is the subject property right here.

MR, BRADLEY: The lower right.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: They appear to
be mostly deciduous trees. Can you see through there in
the winter?

MR. BRADLEY: The screening is pretty good.
T visited the site in the winter, not this winter but
several winters ago_and it was pretty effective .

‘screening.

The number of branches that you have for
deciduous trees, even in the winter provide effective
scrgenin% and you know there is something back there but
it is difficult to make it out. once the leaves are 1in
it completely blocks that site. The home that has the

greatest exposure to the subject is the neighbor to the
south. That is the next picture at_the bottom of this
same pa?e and that is pretty clearly in a position to
have all the visual impact on that and that to my
understanding is to be addressed by initial screening -

.along that side of the property and that's an

illustration that I know Mr. Murphy has a presentation
on that. There's a chart, a visual that shows that. Then
the last picture is simply two views of Route 106, which
I know you are all familiar with. So showing that set up
in there.

There's a-couple of points that I would
Tike to clarify, if I could. There's a gquestion that
arose in one of the comments_that came in about the
altering or Eossibi1ity of altering the character of the
community. This is a residential community; well to do
community with many Tuxury homes in it.

Houses of worship are the kind of amenity .
expected to be found in residential neighborhood along
with schools, parks, recreational facilities, so on. In
the real estate parlance it's referred to as an amenity
and the-number-of - such--resources available to.the ........
community and their diversity and their location within.
the community 'all of these bear on property value,

so, the simple fact of having an additional

house of worship-in a community isn't going to change
the character of the residential community.

: True, this is activity you are concerned
with here, the traffic and so on, all of this will be
addressed by various experts; but in my comments I am
simply addressing the relationship between the granting
of this request and the character of the area. My
opinion is that its consistent with the character of the
area and the nature of the activity, this is appropriate
in that residential setting.

: : There was another comment brought to my
attention about the-change 1in intensity or land use. I
think the appropriate measure of that intensity is the
land to building ratio that you have. The homes nearby
have lands to building ratio that is square feet of land
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to total square foot of building area, not the
footprints, but the total living area of the bui?ding in
the range of 15 to 19, that is 15 square feet of land to
every square foot of building area in there. The subject
will have a land to building ratio of 12, that is less
than the adjoining homes on plots of three acres or so;
but just to_ clarify this, if you had a ane acre site, we
have sites T1ike in the village of Muttontown, a four
thousand square foot site, the one acre site would have
floor ratio of roughly 10. so the higher the acreage the

reater the land to building ratio, so it is more
intense in then the homes in the immediate vicinity but
closer to the average for the community at large.

It's more qintensive because the nature of .. ... ... ..

thé use is one that its intended to provide for
gathering -so you'll have groups of eoBWe here, many
families, large number of people wi?W e there as
opposed to the private home where you have the family
and occasional guests and if you have 50 people it would
be a stellar event, but for the type of sub%ect use,
that is more than norm that would Be found for the
single family home.

The other major_ comment that was made, that
concernéd me was the possibility of impact on the use -

and enjoyment of the neighboring residential properties:

The proposed use here, is in my opinion, an asset to the
community.. It provides.services for the residents of the
community.  There are burdens involved in putting a
building where there hasn't been a building before but
whenever you have a site of vacant land the neighbors
simply have to adjust to the possibility that Tand will
be developed. So its entirely appropriate here, and I

" think a positive contribution to the community. Let me

clarify a couple of things here. : :
ane is, that in terms of purchase of real

estate, although somé of the site features add to the
value of the property such as water view or perhaps
being next to a golf course if the golf balls are not
raining on your house, the pastoral view gou have got,
some enhance the value of Kour propérty; but vacant land
next to the building, which reason will tell you sooner’

or later is going to be put to. use is not usually .

demanding a premium from the home buyer who moves into-a
new_home on adjojning site. That qimpact on value is '
really non- existent. The prudent buyer doesn't invest
in Jland that is outside of their control and doesn't -
really enhance their value except indirectly. They may
enjoy looking at a vacant site, may be pleasant to them
but they are not paying for it, no premium involved.

In genera% homes in the vicinity of houses
of worship do not suffer any detriment in value on that
account, even though there are peak days during the year
where there is a great -deal of activity in the church or
synagegue, these are things which do not have any
detrimental effect on the surrounding property. No
mﬁasurab1e difference in value that we can cbserve from
that. .

There are some uses that are more
detrimental then others, like being next to a fire
siren, something like that, that's quite a burden to
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bear, but just the activity around the house of worship,
no, that really isn't a significant factor in that. I
hope I have clarified these issues for you.-I'11 be
pleased to answer any guestions if you have them.

DEPUTY MAYOR CARL JUUL-NIELSON: That 12
ratio number does that include all the parking area
paved and unpaved?

MR. BRADLEY: It is a ratio of the site
itself, the total side area including the paved areas so
to the building area. So it's the 21,000 or so square
feet in the.building, compared to the six acres which is
240,000 or so. That radios turns out to be 12 when you
work.all the numbers out. '

TRUSTEE MILLER: with the patios and the all
_ the _things Mr. Murphy told us about --

' - MR® BRADLEY: Théy're not counted in the
building area any more than the patios -and swimming
pools, so on, are being counted in the homes that I
referred. To home building area is simply in the house
itself, the number of square feet that are counted as °
building area. Those are numbers available to you on the
Nassau county site and the assessors records they have
Floor areas reported for various building.

 TRUSTEE MILLER: As far as I know patios for
people are counted. Everything is counted.

MR. BRADLEY: They count them in your
zoning -considerations.as far as land coverage.

: TRUSTEE MILLER: It helps people know
whether they can put a tennis court ‘and if they have
enough surrounding area on their pools or they cannot do
Tt g ' .
MR. BRADLEY: -Again, in-the comparison I am
making here, I treated the residenceés and the subject
aﬁp1ication in the same way. It's the building against
the total land area in there without considering the

driveways and the paving and the swimming pool and patio

and deck. :
_ MR. LEVENTHAL: You are talking lot
coverage, something different then what the witness is .
- talking about. He was just focusing on a particular. |
ratio to support his opinion on whether t is project is
consistent with the character of the community; which is

an-opinion -that-the -Beard can aCCepPt~OF NOL-ACCePTm. . (o 1 rmrenir s

: what I wanted to say, I -wahted to suggest
is that t's now almost 8:30. T don't think we
anticiﬁated making the public wait until this late hour
to be heard. I think, perhaps, we should open ublic
“-comments. After the ﬁubﬂic comment if the apﬁ icant
‘wants to continue with the witnesses, you mignt Jater
again have public. comment but anyone who wishes to speak

now rather than wait until later should, have that
opportunity.
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Let's open up
the audience for comments. If you would when you make ,
your comments, rise, state your name so the stenographer
can record that and you can ask ‘the question. _
vou are welcome to come forward. ,
MR. ENTEL: Members of the Board my name is
Richard Entel. 18 windsor Drive, Muttontown. A couple of.
questions I have, A couple of comments.
As far as the structure of the building,
page 20
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resident on wWindsor brive, my concern is the traffic.
The concern of the traffic is 90 spots for a
corigregation of 150 or 200 doesn't work. -
. so I would 1like to see an overflow area on
t?$ property1jnsteadhof the buses fgoT EIU, because 1E
all practicalities when it is a Hardala service in the
evening, members dressed up in their tuxedos and long Comment 59
owns are not going to take buses to LIU to the temple,
just to get back in the bus and go to the affair, unless
down the road the temple does there own catering which
opens up another whole can of worms with the traffic
situation. .
I am not opposed to the project but as I

have two kids growing up to drive, onhe is 15, orie is 16,
the deceleration lane that is going to go northbound
right passed Brookville Road, in my opinion, does not
s1ow1down fast.enough to make that right turn into the
temple.

Just Tike many years ago there was a
problem with Saint Thomas, where I was part of that
decision, we were very concerned about the traffic. And
we h?d the St%te extend theﬁ; dgceée;ationhang .
acceleration lanes an extra hundrea feet, hunared an
fifty feet to make sure if buses in or cars in, that, Comment 30
there 1is enough deceleration and acceleration; but that
becomes a problem only because you are now on the other
side of Brookville Road unless you move ingress and
egress further north. Because now you have got cars
sTowing down on a 55-mile an hour highway to get into
the right-hand Tane where you do have residential
driveways, so you create grid Tlock and could cause an
accident. :

- , Mow, - there will be more thén two or three
.days a year this sgnagogue will be used for full
capacity. You have bar mitzvahs that might happen every
saturday morning, Hardalah services, baby namings on
Tuesda%, you might have, whatever, so the temple is used
more then the occasional practicing Jewish holidays.

so the impact of the neigbborhood from my Comment 59

opinion is strictly-on where we are going to put the
cars? - -How-we'1] control traffic flow? . .I.have heard a....
Tot of experts in my day. Experts are only as good as
textbook. But when you Xive in the area for as long as I
have, you know how things work; who is telling the truth
and who is not. ‘

So that's -- my only concern is how to save™
1ives. There's been plenty of accidents on 106 as it is
and Brookville Road and 106, Deputy Mayor, you can pull,

all the traffic reports and all the accident reports

from G1d Brookville, you'll see there was just one the 34
other day. That is with nothing. Now having a temple and Comment
kids going to get tutored for Bar mitzvahs, so forth

there 1s going to be a tremendous_amount of - traffic

which is no problem if you control it properly. If not

there will be a Jot of serious accidents. '

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Thank'you.

Doctor Miller,
DR. MILLER: My name is willjam miller. I
would 1ike to address the Board. My qualifications are
as a village resident for the past 32 years who Tived
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directly on Route 106. To get into my house or out of my
house T have to deal with Route 106. So I have intimate
knowledge of traffic patterns on 106 that I don't

believe any one else in the room has.

second of all I have been a general surgeon
for the pass 35 years and acted on trauma teams in most
of the local hospitals and witnessed the carnage of high
speed motor vehicle accidents first hand.

I think my objection 1is this is an
extremely poorly conceived project based on the risk to
members of .the Jewish Congregation of Brookville,
village members and the general public,

T reference the Draft Environmental Impact

~statement study, November 2007, pages 27, 28, 29, wnere
as a point was bfrought up, that ' each day there Wil1"be 7

75 kids at Hebrew school, each day 40 kids at nursery
school, that as you go on, Bar mitzvahs and Bats
mitzvahs every week in anticipation to 150, 250 people.
T Teave the high holidays out because they are separate.
My concern rea?istica11y is the fact that this is
equivalent to a very large commercial operation running
seven days a week, morning, noon, night. Dozen of cars
are going to be exiting roughly at the same time.

: This is the congregation now, over the next
5, 10, 15, years, how many participants will there be in
this congregation? I don't know t at; but my guess is
%ou would hope that they are going to increase, I would

Comment 35

ope they will -not.

To describe the anticipéted traffic patteri

all FeopWe exiting the proposed center will have.to turn
to the right and travel north on Route 106. :
Approximately 700 feet north is a U turn. lane at Titus
with a Q lane. That is going to be the route people are
going to take. Some will go to the north up 106, ‘some
will want to go to.the south on 106, and every single
one of them coming out of there will have to cross two
lanes of traffic and try to get into the'Q lane, _

, Now, you can Google all kind of things. I
looked at the ratio speed for stopﬁing distance. 106
has a stated speed of.55-miles an_hour. You go 55 miles
an hour on 106 you absolutely will be run over. A car

travels 65, 75, we.re_talking motorcycles,..cars, we are...

talking about 18 wheel trucks. At 55 miles an _hour you
are travelipng 80 feet per second. Reaction time for

seeing something, to reacting and getting your foot off

the gas onto the break is between a third -- three
quarters of a second and oné and a half seconds. You
would have traveled 120 feet in that period of time.

: To stop a car, traveling 55 males an hour
is 155 feet. That is 65 miles an hour, that is 288 feét,
at 75 miles an hour its 371 feet. "The Court shall
further take notice that such tables are the results of
experiments made with motor vehicles unloaded except for

the driver, equipped with four whee] brakes, in good
condition, on dry, hard approximately Tevel stretches of
highway free of loose material. A1l Facts and figures
are for a driver who is alert, well rested, in good
health and not impaired by alcohol or medication." .
weather conditions dry, wet snow, darkness, the size of
the car. 1Inertia is a combination of speed and weight.
page 22
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Stopping an Escalade or Hummer 1is going to take a
dramatic more amount of footage then stopping a compact
car.
Stopping a 18 wheeler loaded with gravel at
75-mile an hour is over 600 feet. You now have 90
parking places all trying to come out to 106 and half of
them, giving credit for half, are going to try to get
into the Q@ Tane. The Q Tane will handle seven cars. If
you have people trying to get .into the Q lane and it is
Full you know how people stop in the speed Tlane in 106
you might have 10 or 15 cars.

So, my point, is that I think there are two
categories of drivers here, the ones coming north and
get stopped at Brookville Road by the traffic Tight
won't have enough speed usually to create a risk pattern

* by “the time- they -get to the-driveway that™s anticipated.

But the ones_that get the green 1ight and are speeding
up or actually speed up to the get through the yellow

they could easily be traveling at 65 or 70 miles an hour
by the time they get to the driveway.

The solution is a traffic 1ight; but the
DOT will not put a 1ight for churches, synagogue or
commercial business until enough people have been killed
or maimed. Does the Village of Muttontown or the Jewish
congregation of Brookville want to create a killing

. DEPUTY MAYOR CARL JUUL~-NIELSON: Thank you
pr. Miller.

Comment 35A

Comment 35B

MR. ECKLEBURRY: - My name is .John
Eckleburry. (Ph) Mid Lane. I got four questions and one

‘comment. what is the LIU cennection? I missed that

completely. - . .
TRUSTEE MILLER: They'l1 have a parking

area where if there was more people say on the high
holidays they would have --

Comment 52

MR. ECKLEBURRY: Wwhat's a high ho1ida¥?
MR. LEVENTHAL: The high holidays or_high
holy days are the most holy days of the Jewish calendar
and its days on which a_synagogue has a higher level of
attendance” then you would expect on other days.
MR. ECKLEBURRY: There are four, -five, six?
MR. LEVENTHAL: Four high holy days.

Comment 45

Post in the parking Tot then bus down 25 A to: Rothmans

or 106,, make- a right -- . .
TRUSTEE MILLER: They come down Brookville.

. e DEPUTY. MAYQR JUULZNIELSEN: They park. at C W=

Comment 52

. MR. ECKLEBURRY: I didn't know what they
meant. Secondly, the word project, what is the_project?
Is that %ust the building itself, the parking lot, the
road? what is the project?

Comment 1

MR. LEVENTHAL: I think that would depend<et
the context which. it is used. I think what the applicant
is seeking ‘approval for in its application for a special
use permit is all the improvements it intends to make,
construction of the building, creation of the parking
areas, the driveways, all of the improvements.

MR, ECKLEBURRY: That answers the third
question. Special use permit that is what that is?

TRUSTEE MILLER: This book tells you a lot
about it. Or can you can see it on line.

MR. ECKLEBURRY: on 1ine? Are you kidding?

Page 23
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I have a 1939 Royal typewriter.
TRUSTEE MILLER: Come to the village.

MR. ECKLEBURRY: The deceleration lane. T
talked to one of Marty Sullivan's minions the other day
or two months ago, she often goes, going in Mid Lane .
going north, I guess the dece?eration is off the right
side, slow down, take a right. She said to the policeman

my husband says you can't use that legally as a road,
you have to stay on the main road then take a right. The
policeman said Mr. Eckleburry you are absolutely right
technically you are right, the deceleration is not legal
for turning you have to go all the way then take your
right. That's just one policeman's opinion. That's a

MR. ECKLEBURRY: tike the road to Syosset

Railroad Station.
. DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Like Ssaysong

(ph) ball field next to Martin_(ph) up there there is a
deceleration and acceleration lane there.

MR. ECKLEBURRY: Marked and designated.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Designated and
dedicated not just a shoulder we're you are pulling off.
Properly constructed.

S "~ DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: This will be-a - -
~ dedicated deceleration lane, it will be clearly marked
with an arrow and marked.

Comment 31

MR. ECKLEBURRY: Last but not Teast Mr.
Nielsen answered it I think, what is DEIS?
S . TRUSTEE MILLER: Draft Environmental
Statement.
: This is the statement that tells how they

. are going to meet environmental issues. This is first

one, not the final one. That is what we have been

talking about.
MR. ECKLEBURRY: Got 1t.

Comment 2

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Any other
comments? Thank you Mr. Eckleburry. -

MR, LEVENTHAL: If there-are no more
comments then Mr. Murphy would you Tike to continue?
_ MR. MURPHY: I think din reference to, just
to provide some additional assistance with regard to Mr.

Bradley's comments with regard to the impact of the area |
and houses et cetera, we havé previewed, we have figure -

3-dash 9 in the DEIS, which sets forth the distances of
all of the homes on the east side of the subject
property, the south side and the north side in terms the
distances for the improvements to the boundary lines of,
the subject property.

In furtherance of his comments, in terms of
the impact with regard to the neighbors I think that
particular exhibit might be of some help. There is
enlargement there of it and will not been marked.

MR. LEVENTHAL: 2Just show the audience.

: MR. MURPHY: I think also in furtherance of
Trustee Miller's questions tangentially with regard to
the structure and the additional areas that would be
improved, by referencing page 3-dash 21, exhibit 3.8, in

the DETS, it identifies the square footage of the

componentry of the quote project. It identifies for the

first time for discussion purposes the pavement areas;
pPage 24



71

JCB_TRANSCRIPT_12-04-08[2].txt

Comment 14

4  but it harkins back to what I mentioned earlier, the
5 73 percent impervious area; that chart identifies 1t.
6 TRUSTEE MILLER: We don't have it; we have
7  the earlier book. _
8 DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Excuse me what
9 page?
10 MR. MILLER: Page 3, 21, table 3-8. That's
11 1in reference to Trustee Miller's question with regard to
12  those componentries.
13 DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Is that
14 playground going to be fenced?
15 MR. MURPHY: No. It's not proposed; but we
16 haven't really gotten there on that issue. What I would
17  1ike to do is to try to move this hearing along, and do
1 the power point presentation with regard to_the
19 - architectural concepts-of:the-building-itself. Then-.
20 we'll continue from there; give the Board and audience. a
21 frame of reference. If we may step forward for the power
22  point presentation. :
23 MR. LEVENTHAL: Any members of the audience
24  who want to move forward there are chairs over here on
25  the side.
0060
1 DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Maybe we can
2  move it a little; we can slide down.
3 . MR. MURPHY: As this is being set up, the
4 various shots that are goin% to be on this power point
5 are also in your DEIS itself. This is just a clearer,
6 hopefully, presentation with regard to the architectural
7 consent. .
8 - DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: would this be’
9 better with less Tight? - )
10 , MR. MURPHY: Maybe this will work, maybe
11  not. )
12 . THE CLERK: It's on the computer.
13 MR. LEVENTHAL: This is Dorotny landing
14  from Kansas. )
15 MR. .MURPHY: This is coming down from
16 heaven by the way.
17 : TRUSTEE MILLER: I see.
18 DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: You might need a
19  permit for that.
20 MS. JIJINA: From a higher authority.
... MR._MURPHY: A higher authority. what this
22" " 4s 15 a pictorial representatjon ahd réflectsag ' Tt
23 .follows. To the right is the educational wing of the
24  structure often times referred to as an opening arm. It
256 is planned to be a resturcation of the wailing wall and .
OO 1 , n .y
1 has great significance with regard to Jewish histor¥. In
2 that wailing wall type construction, the educationa
3 wing is now shifting off the stream, it is to be
g gonrected -~ 1f we could hold out for a moment and go
ack.
6 TRUSTEE MILLER: There is no going back.
7 MR. MURPHY: What we have here is three
8 volumes, three.components. As you drive u? the driveway
9 to the synagogue the-arm of the educational wing, the
10 Wwailing Wa1? constructed of Jerusalem stone -- we have
11  this -- by the way we have sample boards that I will
12 show you in a moment, that is to be connected with that
13 grand kew which is the entrance, it connects to and
14 joins to the sanctuary which is the larger structure of
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which this picture is the interior, and the sanctuary
being_hngher in elevation from the exterior and is
reaching upward to the sky. Then_the interior we see a
photo here of the sanctuary itself with some 241 fixed
seats, and an additional six seats in what's called the

- Bimah, for a total 247 seats.

~ That's an interesting number in terms of
the question regarding 90 parking spaces. what is the
mathematical connotation of designated 90 spaces. Simply
stated it formulates as follows:
) The typical parking formula is one seat of

space for -- one car for every three seats. We have 247
Fixed seats in the sanctuary, divide that by three and
that makes 82 ﬁarking spaces would be necessary for the

~a little ‘bit of flex-factor.-That is
basically where the 90 parking spaces ‘came from to
provide for seating for the sanctuary. Adjacent to the
sanctuary, you'll see what happens, this 1s fjrst time I
have seen this so I am winging it. As we're looking at
this.picture both interior and exterior just earlier,
what Peter Marino, the architect, has done here, he has
sought to create a combination of a contemporar
structure, 21st century structure using the bui%ding
materials that are traditional in nature. For instance
the Jerusalem stone that I made reference to; a
combination of both modern and tradition is used to
create a house of worship for a 21st first century
vibrant Jewish communit¥.

, . This site plan we have seen before. I just
assume move on. We have a view here I would like to
amp1ify that with regard to the exhibits that we have in
the DEIS, this is a view of the proposed structure -
Tooking from the west to the east. A1l these photos are
in the DEIS. This is further enlargement there. If we
could move on. :
This is a view traveling south on 106, and"

you'11l notice in this photo it has schematicaily -
deleted, the turning-area, the U turn that is presently
north of the subject property and is also evidenced in
this exhibit for looking south.

This is lodking north. You can see sin the
structure, the synagogue itself. This 15" 1odking to the”
northeast, again, not only the subject property but also
the pPatel residence which is directly to_the south.

: Now this is the schematic B1an with regard
to elevations, it is hard to read here but it is in_your
DEIS. This is.looking to the home that is immediately to
the east of the subgect property. It gives you lines of
site elevation which are also in your DEIS. ’

Again, pictorial representations this would
be Tooking from the east to the west. Also the -
delineation of which is in the DEIS regarding - .
elevations. The patel home is on the right land side of
this photo, some 52 feet from the boundary.line.

Plantings for screening, there s screening
now but it is to contain some additional screening, some
52 additional plants. Again in the DEIS these are to be
planted hopefully not too many years Jater and as they ™
grow there will ge further blockage as set forth here
for the Patels. 1I have been.coordinating over time
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1 working with the patels, the patels are also clients of
2 mine to make sure there is sufficient screenage to
3 satisfy them. ‘
4 The componentry here, is also in the DEIS.
5 It sets forth, as in this Board, the various building
6 materials in the right-hand side with the three volumes,
7 A, the sanctuary; B, the entrance way, the bronze
8  entranceway and C the Jerusalem stone educational wing.
9 The shape there of both the sanctuary and the
10 educational wing, A and C, open up as I mention before .
11  metaphorically in the form of opening arms welcoming the
12 congregation into the synagogue through the nexsus. of
13  the kew nexsus into the sanctuary and the synagogue
14 dtself.
: e e wo-o.-. The sanctuary:-construction-is “to-be pure-
16 white concrete, the bronze entrance way, the solid kew
17 and I mentioned the Jerusalem stone for the wailing wall
18 and the educational wing. That shows another pictorial
19 representation as one is approaching the synagogue.
20 That concludes the power point and trying
21  to provide a better and reinforcement pictorially. Yes,

22 Trustee Fine. ,
23 DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Let me steB n
r

24  there first. while he 1is catching his breath. The bronze
entranceway will that stay that bronze color or weather

over time? Are you anticipating that to weather over Comment 10

time? 4 : . L
MR. MURPHY: I shall ask the architect Mr.
Moser. I don't have the answer.

: MR, MURPHY: You can take a Took at some of

the building materials. The exhibit board. '

, . For reference, this is an exhibit board

prepared by Peter Marino, architect. I am happy to have:
10 it marked into evidence as such. :
11 . However I don't want to burden this Board
12  with all sorts of exhibit boards as space is as premium.
13.  You certainly are welcome to have it, but we can have it
14  marked .and we can hold 1it. _
15 MR. LEVENTHAL: Perhaps members of the
16 - Eub1ic might want to look at it. It's good to have it

1
2
3
4
é . MR. MOSER: Yes, it will -weather over time,
7
8
9

17 here at village Hall. . o e
18 DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: At Teast until™ = -
19 December 31st. .
20 . MR. MURPHY: Happy to do that.
21 DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: That will be
22 Exhibit F.
23 MR. LEVENTHAL: Also -- . ,
24 _ MR. MURPHY: Identified as materials board.
5366 . DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Thank you. That

1  would be Exhibit G that is a smaller materials board.

2 . MR. LEVENTHAL: That is a smaller materials

3 board. mMr. Murphy if the gent1emen besides you is going

4 to speak on the record he™11 have to identify himself.

5 MR. MURPHY: Mr. Moser please be sworn it.

6  Whereupon,

7 STEVEN MOSER,

8 after having been first duly sworn, was examined and

9- testified as follows:
10 MR. MOSER: Steven Moser with Peter Marino
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Architects in New York, 150 East 58th Street. Regardin%d

the sampie board the question was about the bronze wou
it weather. On the exhibit board F, there are
i1lustrations_of the bronze with various petinas (ph)
which would illustrate how,it would weather over time.
MR. MURPHY: These two Exhibit boards are
alphabetically identified with regard to materials that
coordinate with the alphabetic designations in the DEIS.
when members of the audience are reviewing such in the

. next couple of weeks they can have a point of reference

with regard to what it Tooks Tike.

TRUSTEE MARKS: This is what?

TRUSTEE SPILLANE: These'are going to be
left ‘here?

just put a Tabel. wait we have a label for you.
. TRUSTEE FINE: I would 1ike to ask a
question. .
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Mr. Murphy can
you entertain a question from Trustee Fine?
MR. MURPHY: Yes.
TRUSTEE FINE: Mr. Murphy?
MR. MURPHY: Yes, Trustee Fine.

MR. LEVENTHAL: Yes. Peri'laps someohe cah

TRUSTEE FINE: Can I ask you for a frame of
reference, where is the entrance going to be?

MR. MURPHY: Between the two ponds that are
depicted in the subject aerial in Mr. Bradley's report
of the subject property right down the center.

' TRUSTEE FINE: o0Okay. Thank you, just was
curious. .
o TRUSTEE MILLER: Aren't there two sticks
there or there were? I haven't seen them. Aren't there
two sticks right now so that if you go by it you see the
two sticks?

’ MR. MURPHY: - Yes.

. _ TRUSTEE MILLER: That's the entrance. only -
" a little bit wider.

MR. MURPHY: Yes. .
TRUSTEE FINE: .- One other question.
MR. MURPHY: I.am sorry, yes.

TRUSTEE FINE: Go ahead: , .
MR. MURPHY: I was going to clarify a point

~of reference you have aerial --

, TRUSTEE FINE: I pretty much know when. you
said between the two ponds, I am familiar with that.

One Tast question, how manﬁ'feet from that -
a

entrance is it to the first Teft turn that you could

"make at Titus? How many feet is that? Do you know?

i MR. MURPHY: I don't know the Tinear
distance. It is a question we-shall find out,

Comment 12

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: You cdmn
ascertain that easier enough.

MR. MURPHY: Easy to do.

. TRUSTEE SPILLANE: The resi

Miller is 700 feet. '

MR. MURPHY: ©Or, Miller made a couple of
comments we will respond in writing which are
appropriate to be addressed. We are not prepared to
address’ them tonight but it will be, we will be
responding to those comment and must be in a fashion

dence of Dr.

" that is satisfactory to you.
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TRUSTEE MARKS: would you also be able to
give us an approximate number of cars that would be able
to kew up in the deceleration Tane before the synagogue?
MR. MURPHY: Yes, that will also be in our

FDEIS part and part_and parcel of Dr. Miller's comments
that are an integral part of the comments and
presentation.

Comment 30

TRUSTEE FINE: One more question. Is there
going to be a deceleration and accelleration --
: MR. MURPHY: Deceleration.
: TRUSTEE FINE: So the cars coming out
they'11 go straight onto the road?
TRUSTEE MILLER: No, they'll go on the
shoulder. They can't come straight out.
“TRUSTEE-FINE: --Is that legal?--Can they-

“‘jﬁsfndfibe along the shoulder?

TRUSTEE 'MILLER: How can I get out of my
house? -
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Mr. Patel who
Tives next door has to traverse onto the Tane, everyone
who 1ives on 106 -- I 1ive right off 106 everybody has
to pull off into the highway.

TRUSTEE FINE: This is one car; there's a -
Tot of cars coming out of here, I am just asking a :
question, all at once, there will be 2 Tlot of cars. I
want to ‘know how they'11 provide for that.

MR. MURPHY: I think on a defacto basis, as
cars are_exiting the synagogue, as a practical matter
they will be using the shoulder and moving .on to the = '
first lane and second as they move northward. we'll be
addressing that. It is a good point and we shall address

that.

Comment 33

g MR. LEVENTHAL: I have:a question. I don't
recall was there any consideration of contracting with
the 0]d Brookville Police Department to provide traffic
control on your peak days and times?

' - MR. MURPHY: Yes. As a matter of fact I
believe 1t was Trustee Marks who made -a number of
comments on September 24th seeking a formalized plan
with regard to the high holy days in particular,

so there are not problems with regard to

.parking on Francis and Kirby, problems of how are we

going to get these vehicles safely into and out of.
In response to that, her comments in

particular, and some of the comments-from the audience
.1t will be part of the comments response..we're working .

on that; but yes, in term of parking, for.instance, a
concern had been expressed with regard to how are we
going to prevent people, if they deem it to be
convenient, although dangenous,mparking on 106. That is’
going to have to be strictly enforced by way of private
rentention of police forces in question to do so.
There's going to be a re- education process for people
who are going to get-initially stung by that. They'T]

" park there initially, that"s human nature, but they will

get hopefully tired of paying a high premium for such;
ut it has to be enforced.
There is to be no parking on 106 period.
How we effect that and implement that is part of our
formalized plan but the result is clear, no parking on
o page 29
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106. It's just too dangerous.
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: Sounds good.
okay. we should continue.

: MR. MURPHY: A1T1 right. I don't have
anything more at the moment with regard to our :
presentation. We have covered a number of things. There
are a number of things in the DEIS that I don't want to
take up this Board's time but by way of illustration,
for instance 1ighting there is a photometric plan 1in
DEIS that indicates the 1ights, how the Tighting
structures are going to be dark sky compatible, no
horizontal 1ights, any lights above the horizontal Tlight
above the batlards themselves. No light trespassing on to
adjacent property. It is all set forth in quite a bit of
detail in the DEIS.
cneeee oo I-think that-this-Board -has :been -very

patient and the audience equally and more so patient in

waiting. We welcome comments from the Board with regard
to the various facets of this application and lock :

forward to comments from the audience in writing in the
next 10 days or so before we move on to the next phase
of this application process.

TRUSTEE FINE: There will be other
meetings.

MR. LEVENTHAL: Do you have any other
withesses tonight? .

MR, .MURPHY: I have a host of witnesses

‘here. However, I really advised them to be on a Q and A

basis regarding concerns which may be here, because to
be quite frank if they. are quite careless we could.be. .
here all night. I don't think it is really necessary
except to address concerns the Board may' have.

MR. LEVENTHAL: well, what I suggest the
Board do is ask the audience, once again, whether there
are any further public comments?" Then you may wish to
at the end of tonight's meeting,. close.the public
hearing. on the praft Environmental Impact Statement and
continue the special use permit application to another
evening to address other issues. :

TRUSTEE MILLER: Could we make a motion in

" reference to the worries about traffic to do our own

traffic study and our own picked expert, Tet. them make a
study on this project? o
P 7ot UMR,CLEVENTHAL:  That doesn™t ‘require ‘a

motion. The SEQRA process absolutely will involve Kou
having the advice of your own experts concerning the
issues. :

TRUSTEE MILLER: I thought we had to make.a-:
motion.

MR. LEVENTHAL: No, that already is in
process.
TRUSTEE MILLER: I am mis-informed.

MR. LEVENTHAL: You will have comments of
your experts before this process is complete. v

TRUSTEE MILLER: A full study will be done
by experts and traffic? That is what I am bringing up..

MR: LEVENTHAL: Wwhatever the Board feels it
needs, the Board will have,

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL~NIELSEN: If we need to do
our own we.do it.

TRUSTEE BARTHOLOMEW: And we can ask
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guestions --(inaudible).
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: The question
from Trustee Bartholomew is whether the Board will be
able to ask its experts questions and the answer was

yes.

Jan Mr. Murphy is there a full landscaping
plan? .
MR. MURPHY: There's a landscaping plan in

the DEIS with all due respect, I beljeve, it will
require more detail plan for the satisfaction of this
Board having some experience with regard to Tandscaping’
questions with this village; but yes we have a
Tandscapin €1an but it s something that should be, as
Mr. Leventhal indicated, the subject of a subsequent

* hearing ‘hecause it"s going to~be with specific detail

with regard to that, not For SEQRA but for site plan -
review as if we were going to be building one family
residences, we look carefully at the 1andscapin% plan.

. The short answer, yes, there 7is a landscape
plan in the DEIS but I believe 1t could be used and wi%W
enjoy review with this Board with a sharper eye, for
instance, in there we discuss removing 33 trees. I
think this Board would be interested in knowing where
those 33 trees are, where they are, et cetera rather.
than generic we have 127 trees larger then a caliber of
eight inches we're_going to keep a?W but 33. That's all
part.of more detailed presentation which is outside the
scope of the SEQRA process; but certainly well within
the scope of the site plan review for the special use
permit that you are-considering now.

Comment 11

P DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: The two ponds
you referred to in the front. of the property.near 106,
you mentioned there would be pipes going 1nto there

directing water. Isn't that really a storm basin, not-a
pond; and if so wouldn!t you need a fence around those?
" MR. MURPHY: Good point. . .
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NTIELSEN: I was only
concerned because the playground is so close to that

- pond and if a child wandered out he could drown in the

pond. . .
' ) MR. MURPHY: That's my punch 1ist of things
to be discussed. A .fence has been discussed with regard
to ‘both of those ponds. We'ré going ‘to'be providing n

_the FDEIS a fencing for both of those bonds, for
fericing. we are also going to provide for some .

Jandscaping we don't quote want a fence around the pond
P

'we want that to be -- I made reference to a yegetated
naturalized pond area, but we will have fencing for the . .

reasons you mentioned. As you mentioned earlier the plan
for the pond -- for those ponds to be four feet deep in
water, which is more depth than. necessary to fall into
harms way literally and figuratively yes, fencing has
come up. The Village Engineer's office has addressed
those concerns. We are cognizant and thanks for
reminding me. . T .
: MR. STEVENS: Paul Steven's, Sydney Baum,
village Engineer. We have made a formal written comment

to the Board in July regarding the fencing and the

recommendation for a fence around the Tittle storm water

Comment 13

slash pond areas. )
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T think Mr. Murphy is_going to -- will need
to formally respond to that. I would 11Ee to make one
comment regarding the traffic. Robert Bornhold (ph) from
our office is a traffic expert. He has been very
carefully following the application, the DEIS, and has
been reviewing everything presented in the DEIS with
respect to the traffic and with respect to standard
engineering codes, traffic requirements, et cetera. SO
we have been on toE of the traffic review.

. Now what Trustee Miller said was a little
bit different. wWe have not conducted a complete
independent review, which would entail, for instance,
our own traffic counts and our own basic traffic study
from scratch. we have been reviewing the presentation 1in

’ ;accordance to all standard traffic requirements.

I wasn't sure -whether. the Board.was.—- .

’ , TRUSTEE MILLER: I read the traffic study
. 4n the first DEIS, I mean, I don't o what computer

they use to say there are 2 certain amount of cars then
you add 25 cars -- it's almost negligible effect on 106,
everything in this says it is a negligible effect to

nothing effect on 106. I just thought :that that is hard

to beljeve. I think I have an effect on 106 because I

drive right out onto 106 every time I get out of my

house. ) _ o
: To have this, I just think if there was

another traffic study done, I don't know if there are --

T am sure you are a wonderful traffic studier but a real-

study consistent on basis and the usage.

) DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Can you gjve us
. a concise evaluation so far as you have come up with as

far as your insight? :
I don't think you want your experts to
shoot from the hip. , ‘
] MR. - STEVENS: , What we could suggest, I
think the difference was, if it was requested to do a

complete independent traffic study, that.is quite a bit

more effort because we would have to do -our .own'counts,
for_instance, our own traffic counts..If 1t 1s an
evaluation of what is presented and a report, sort of

from your Village Engineers on sort of a review report, .

that we could present to ‘the Board.

. TRUSTEE MILLER: what we .should do is talk .
sbout maybé presenting 1t’atgthe'next;board*meet1ng-and:

cee if we could make a motion that makes some sense to
everybody that we could get something dong,.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: I think it would

have to be a public hearing. - .

MR. LEVENTHAL: May I make &

recommendation? I'l] discuss this with Mr. Stevens, and

make sure, and also the Elkowitz office, our
environmental consultants, and we will arrange for the
appropriate steps to be taken so we're both in

compliance with SEQRA and also satisfying the need that .

the Board has for reliable information. :
: DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: That's a great

idea.
TRUSTEE- MILLER: Whatever we have . to do

we'11 propose it at the next meeting. ) o
- TRUSTEE SPILLANE: If I_could just clarify

with.Mr. Murphy, the plan for the planting schedule
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let's say, we are going to see that, correct?

MR. MURPHY: Yes;_ that ﬁ1an is in the DEIS.
However, I believe that it would be elpful to this
Board because of the -- as part of the site plan review
process, for this Board to have further amplification
and explanation of that Tandscape plan and not just the
componentry in the_DEIS to satisfy SEQRA, because it
does not necessarily satisfy the requirements of this
Board as this Board has so required in other
applications.
TRUSTEE SPILLANE: I think it's important
that we see size, types.of trees, types. of bushes

because of the all of the houses that are close by.
MR. MURPHY: we have all species, sizes of Comment 11
- plants and trees to be planted. et cetera, . that .is.a.
proper area of careful scrutiny by this Board.
TRUSTEE SPILLANE: Specially what is coming
in on the entrance or going up.
MR. MURPHY: Great point. Exactly. So it's
in there because it's in the DEIS, but it satisfies the
SEQRA process, but with all due respect it does hot
satisfy, in my opinion, further review by this Board as-
part of the special use application dtself., The answer
is yes. .
TRUSTEE SPILLANE: Thank you.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Can I ask yol
what the estimated time of construction 157

MR. MURPHY: 12 months. o

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: TO completion?

. MR. MURPHY: Yes. Approximately four months
for building foundation work, grade and regrading and
eight months for the building itself. 12 months 1s the

"best guesstimate we have at the moment.

Comment 5

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Any other:
. comments from the residents or concerned parties?-
- A1l right. In that case --

MR. LEVENTHAL: Close the hearing on the

DEIS. . . .
DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL=NTIELSEN: we would 1ike a
motion to close the meeting on the DEISY
' TRUSTEE MILLER: 50 moved.
TRUSTEE FINE: seconded .
DEPUTY MAYOR® JUUL-NIELSEN: "A11:in~favor? -
(A11 ayes).

. DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSENY Al opposed? Any
abstentions? I'11 state for. the record the Mayor is
recusing. herself from the vote. Now we can move onto the

MR. LEVENTHAL: Wwhy don't you remind the '
. audience the comment period is staying open: to

December 31lst. -
‘ DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: rRemember that
the comment periods will extend to the end of the year
until December 31st. You can make them either in writing
.- written comments are welcome and also remember that.
this whole pack of material is readily available to |
anyone who wants_to come to. the -Town Hall -and look at 1t
during normal village business hours. - : )
bon't come the last day. We have plenty of
time; this is the fourth. ' ]
CLERK LOLIS: New Year's Eve 9:30 to 12:30.
page 33
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MR. LEVENTHAL: The regular village office

hours are 9:30 to 12:30.

CLERK LOLIS: Monday through Friday.

TRUSTEE SPILLANE: Are you talking post-
marked the 31st, just to clarify?

MR. MURPHY: Yeah. The SEQRA statute
provides that it has to be_at least 10 days for written
comment period after the close of the public hearing for
the comments process. That has been extended to
December 31st, normally end of business-on that day.

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: I think we can a
adjourn. ,
MR. LEVENTHAL: We are going to- continue
the hearing on the special use application on another

..date .we .determine. .

DEPUTY MAYOR JUUL-NIELSEN: Another date
determined and also posted. .

MR. LEVENTHAL: Thank you all.

MR. MURPHY: Thank you very much.

(Time Noted: 9:30 p.m.)-
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